Phone: (502) 863-7865

Apal 14,2023,

e Georgetown-Scott County

|2 4\?}' Yg Parks & Recreation
nj}‘%q’?g 140 Pavilion Drive
g ¥~ 0% Georgetown, XY 40324

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Dear Board Member,

Fax: (502) 867-3710

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on April 17, 2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion
Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed so your attendance is greatly

appreciated.

ly,

Sincere

Vicki Miller
Office Manager



A %? - Georgetown-Scott County
N7, Parks & Recreation
140 Pavilion Drive
Georgetown, XY 40324

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

par

Phone: (502) 863-7865 . Fax: (502) 867-3710
Board Meeting

AGENDA
April 17, 2023

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on April 17,
2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call

2) Approval of Agenda

3) Public Comments

4) Consent Agenda
1. Approval of the minutes for the March 20, 2023, Board Meeting
2. Bills for Approval

5) Staff Reports

Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller

Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard

Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short

Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg

. Directors Report- Kim Rice

d Business

Twisted Fixin’s Suffoletta Contract- Bryan Parker

FFA Rental Rate- Kim Rice

AED’s-Bryan Parker

Auditor Contract- Kim Rice

GSC FOTP Sonya Ducett- Scott Ducett

ew Business

. Discipline Appeal-Ms. Broussard

. Softball Club Appeal-Mrs Marcinko, Mrs Kuhn

. Georgetown Force Volleyball

. Update to Polices POL.P.01.02 through POL.P.01.09-Kim Rice

. Marketing Report-Courtlyn Ledesma

. Chemical Bid- Bryan Parker

. Cabanas -Bryan Parker

. Secretary of GSC Parks Board- Dt Wells

. Claims Awareness- Kim Rice

6)

orwnrQuswne

7)

=2

O N AR W =

8) Board Member’s Comments
9) Adjournment



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation
Special Board
Minutes

March 20, 2023

1) Call to Order and Roll Call: Ron Flannery called the March 20, 2023, meeting of the
Parks and Recreation Board to order. Board Members present were Sharon Flynt,
Michael Johnson, Marlin McKay, Dale Stowe, Bill Hamilton, and DT Wells. Others
present are Kim Rice, Bryan Parker, Ednal Maynard, Vicki Miller, Helen Tobin, Ben
Willis, Katie Posey, Courtlyn Ledesma, Tina Lilly, Mike Short, Levone Hays, Spencer
Mahon, Patricia Harmond, Shar Golding, Roy Tudor, Ann Harmond, Sonja Brent,
Christine Anglin, Skyler Denham, Rachel Ferguson, Hitesh Basher.

2) Approval of Agenda: Kim Rice made corrections moving Archery to number one on
new business and executive session is number seventeen on the agenda not sixteen.
Dale Stowe made a motion to approve the agenda seconded by Bill Hamilton. The
motion carried unanimously.

3) Public Comments: Leandre Hays addressed the board about the skate park and the
safety concerns of the structure. The board invited Mr. Hays to come back the next
day to point out the specific safety issues for us to repair. Kim Rice reminded the
board that a quote had been given in the past to concrete the area and it added to
approximately 400,000.00 dollars broken down into three phases.

4) Consent Agenda items

1. Approval of minutes-Bill Hamilton made a motion to approve February 20, 2023,
seconded by Michael Johnson. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Bills for Approval-Bill Hamilton approved the bills as presented and seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports

1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller informed the board that we currently have
1,886,685.68 versus 1,238,821.60 this time last year and financial statements
were handed out.

2. Assistant Directors Report- Ed Maynard informed the board that the Pavilion’s
February attendance was 17,754. Ed Davis’s February attendance was 696.

3. Facilities Maintenance Report Mike Short let the board know that the pool
heaters are in and operating and the roof units are still scheduled to be in this
month. The outdoor pool tile work is done but the weather is still too cold to
move forward with other projects at the pool.

4. Qutdoor Maintenance Report Kim Rice informed the board that Larry
Brandenburg would be back on April 10™. Quotes for the cricket carpet were
presented and the board approved Challenger Turf for $2379.12 and installation
from Xtra Value Flooring for $4500.00 with a total of $6879.12, Dale Stowe
made a motion to approve the two quotes seconded by Bill Hamilton. The
motion carried unanimously.

5. Directors Report- Kim Rice requested the board to approve Kim Rice to sign a

five-year lease for a new color copier for Parks, Pavilion, and Ed Davis Learning
Center for 790.35 a month. Dale Stowe made a motion to approve the lease for



five years seconded by Sharron Flynt. The motion passed unanimously. Land
Water Grant application process is moving forward for the Marshall Park lighting.
Courtlyn Ledesma is also doing a rubber mulch grant to offset some of the cost of
the Ed Davis Park Playground, it’s a 75 to 25 match with a max of $75,000 dollars.
Kim Rice informed the board about the way we operate our current scholarship
budget and the potential to cap it when moving into the new software. Kim Rice
asked the board to approve a fake bucket of $45,000 dollars to be able to
determine the actual money we have reduced in our revenues. Dale Stowe made
a motion to establish the bucket of fake money seconded by Bill Hamilton. The
motion passed unanimously.

6) Old Business

1. Organization Sports Agreement Update- Ed Maynard informed the board in the
Agreement a resident is defined as anyone working, living, or owning property
in Scott County which clears up the question of non-resident board participation.

7) New Business

1. Archery Club- Charlie Thompson-Central KY Joad had 14 active archers which
competed in 15 Major Tournaments and 6 National Tournaments. Holding a
tournament on June 24" and 25" at Scott Co Park. The board mentioned helping
to promote Archery and get the word out in the community.

2. SFAC Concession Contract-Bryan Parker told the board that Mrs. Agruna would
like a sandwich table purchased for the concession building and the air
conditioner being fixed before she agrees to the contract. Dale Stowe made a
motion to buy the sandwich table for $1749.00 for the concession stand
seconded by Michael Johnson. The motion carried unanimously.

3. Kim Rice presented three quotes for the replacement of the HVAC in the green
room at the Pavilion, Kim Rice recommended Georgetown Advantage Air for
9200.00, and Sharon Flynt made a motion to accept Georgetown Advantage Air
seconded by Bill Hamilton. The Motion carried unanimously.

4. Kim Rice presented the quotes for the replacement of the HVAC unit at the
Brooking Park Concession building, Sharon Flynt made a motion to accept
Georgetown Advantage Air for $7950.00 seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion
Brooking passed unanimously.

5. FFA Rental Request-Seth Felts wants to use Brooking Park Concession Building for
the Chapter Banquet and was looking for a reduced or waived rate. The board
asked Kim Rice to come back to the next board meeting with a recommendation.

6. Shar Golding requested the board to consider adding the aquatic classes to the
annual membership. Mrs. Hamond spoke on behalf of her mother and herself
about participating in the aquatic classes. Dt Wells made a motion to include
aquatics fitness classes in the annual membership seconded by Michal Johnson.
Marlin McKay made a motion to also allow customers to be able to take 3 free
classes at the daily rate and then be charged accordingly seconded by Bill
Hamilton. The motion carried unanimously.

7. Marshall Park Dugouts- Josh Mauney asked the board if they would let him
rebuild the blown-down dugouts at Marshall Park with no charge to Parks and



10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

Recreation. Dale Stowe made a motion to allow Josh Mauney to build the
dugouts contingent on the approval of the specs by the director seconded by
Marlin McKay. The motion carried unanimously.

Audit- Sam Waninger presented our annual fiscal year audit 2022-2023 as a
clean audit. Sam Waninger went over the audit findings with the board, after
the presentation the board discussed the term of the auditor contract. Marlin
McKay made a motion to accept the audit as presented and seconded by Dale
Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

Employee Membership- Katie Posey wanted the board to approve employee
memberships eligible on the first day of hire. Bill Hamilton made a motion to
approve the request seconded by Dt Wells. The motion carried unanimously.
Lifeguard Rate and Aquatic hours- Bryan Parker asked the board to increase the
lifeguard starting rate to $15.00 an hour which would increase the head guard
rate to $15.50 and the management team to $16.00 an hour. Bryan Parker also
requested that the board consider reducing the operating hours of the Pavilion
pool and Suffoletta hours during the season. Dt Wells made a motion to
increase the salaries as requested, reduce the hours of operation of the Pavilion
pool, and reduce the Suffoletta twilight hours allowing Bryan Parker to decide
on one day a week for twilight hours seconded by Marlin McKay. The motion
carried unanimously. Marlin McKay requested the increased salaries take effect
on March 21% seconded by Bill Hamilton. The motion carried unanimously.
Crumb Rubber Mulch Grant-Courtlyn Ledesma asked the board to allow her to
pursue the Crumb Rubber Mulch Grant for the Ed Davis playground Dale Stowe
made the motion seconded by Dt Wells. The motion carried unanimously.

GSC FOTP Sonya Ducett Plaque- Tabled

GSC FOTP was given $10,000 in ARPA funds to build a shelter by the Pavilion
Playground, since that request the cost of building materials has increased and
the cost now will be a $20,000 project. Kim Rice informed the board that based
on our procurement process we would need to put that out to bid but $10,000
dollars would be covered by Friends of the Park.

Foster Kid Waiver Fee- Bill Hamilton spoke about the memberships and that
families that have foster kids might not meet the requirements of the pass and
suggested to the board that we waive the extra cost with the proper
documentation. Marlin McKay made a motion to allow Parks staff the authority
to add the foster kids to the annual membership outside the limits with the
proper documentation seconded by Bill Hamilton. The motion carried
unanimously.

Kim Rice handed out the budget request that will be going to the county for the
board to review. Kim Rice informed the board that a seasonal position has been
added for facility maintenance and reduced one seasonal position from the
outdoor maintenance budget. Job description update for Pavilion Manager, Ed
Davis Learning Center Manager, and the Marketing and Special Events
Recreation Manager changed the must-have bachelor’'s degree to a bachelor’s
degree in Parks and Recreation or a closely related field. Experience may be
substituted for education. DT Wells made a motion to approve the job



descriptions as presented seconded by Bill Hamilton. The motion carried
unanimously.

16. Monorail-Kim Rice mentioned that with the OSHA inspection, they pointed out
our process of lifting the pumps out of the pit and advised us that wasn’t safe,
so we have looked at getting a monorail system installed and have three quotes.
Marlin McKay made a motion to accept Combs Welding at $9510.80 seconded
by Sharon Flynt. The motion carried unanimously.

17. HVAC- SFAC Kim Rice presented the three quotes to replace the HVAC unit at
the concession stand and Dale Stowe made a motion to accept Georgetown
Advantage Air at $9900.00 seconded by Marlin McKay. The motion carried
unanimously.

18. Executive Session- Marlin McKay made a motion to go into an executive session
seconded by Sharon Flynt. The motion carried unanimously. Dale Stowe made a
motion to come out of the executive session seconded by Marlin McKay. The
motion carried unanimously. No action was taken.

19. Dt Wells made a motion based on the interlocal agreement that the director has
the authority to hire and or fire staff seconded by Marlin McKay. The motion
carried unanimously.

8) Board Member Comments
9) Adjournment — Dt Wells made a motion to adjourn seconded by Dale Stowe. The
motion carried unanimously.
10) Resolutions

Res#22-035-Approved Challenger Turf and Xtra Value Flooring to install Cricket

pitch carpet.

Restt22-036-Approved 5-year lease for a copier with American Business Systems

Res#22-037- Approved establishing a $45,000 fake bucket of scholarship/discount

Res#22-038-Approved to buy a sandwich table for the SFAC concession stand.

Res#22-039-Approved Gtown Advantage Air to replace the HVAC in the green
Room

Res#22-040-Approved Gtown Advantage Air to replace the HVAC Brooking
Concession building

Res#t22-041-Approved the water fitness classes in the annual membership.

Res#22-042-Approved 3 free class visits to new patrons to try

Restt22-043-Approved Josh Mauney to build new dugouts at Marshall Park at no
Cost

Res#22-044-Approved fiscal year 2022/23 audit

Res#22-045-Approved new employees to be eligible for an employee membership
First day of hire.

Res#22-046-Approved lifeguard starting rate at $15 and hour head guard $15.50
And management team $16.

Res#22-047-Approved reducing the operating hours of the Pavilion pool and
Reducing twilight hours at SFAC to one night during the week.

Res#22-048-Approved Courtlyn Ledesma to apply for the Crumb Rubber Mulch
Grant



Res#22-049-Approved foster kids to be waived from counting towards the eligibility
Numbers for the membership

Res#22-050-Approved changes to the Grade 9 Rec Managers job description to
Include experience may be substituted for education.

Res#22-051-Approved Combs Welding for Monorail installation for the pit.

Res#22-052-Approved Georgetown Advantage Air for the HVAC to replace HVAC at
SFAC

Res#22-053-Approved the director to be able to hire and fire staff



12:47 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

04/10/23
Paid Bills Detail
As of April 10, 2023
Date Memo _ Account Debit Credit
Amazon .
ow\wtmomww ”Nooo - Accounts Payable 1,449.00
om\w:momw.m_ub,o Refrigerated Sandwich Table 5500 - Concession Supplies and Equipme 1,449.00
ow\wimomm_ 12000 - Accounts Payable 79.81
ow\w\_\mowwmo?mqmmm Wall Calendar for Katie 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 79.81
om\wimommu 12000 - Accounts Payable 244 .38
03/31/2023 Pool Reagents for Pavilion wmof - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 122.19
03/31/2023 Poal Reagents for SFAC 15140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 122.19
03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable . 45.88
ow\wimomwﬂm‘m_:mh_a;n Acid for SFAC 15140 SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 22.94
o W 03/31/2023 Pool Sulfuric Acid for Pavilion 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies " 2294
03/31/2023 ”mooo - Accounts Payable 127.69
03/31/2023 Ink for Helen's Printer/Tab Dividers for Office 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 127.69
03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 28.97
om\w\:momm.IU_s_ Cable for Director/ Post-It Notes 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 28.97
Total Amazon 1,975.73 1,975.73
American mcmm:tmwm Systems Inc.
ow\mimomw. 2000 - Accounts Payable 790.35
03/31/2023 Pavilion Copier Usage Fees .Amﬂo - Office Supplies and Equipment 75.85
03/31/2023 Ed Davis Copier Usage Fees 9230 - ED - Office Supplies ﬂm.mm.
ow\wimcwu. Parks Copier Usage Fees 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 638.65
Total American Business Systems Inc. . 790.35 790.35
Bluegrass RV Storage M
ow\wimomm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,740.00
ow\u:momu@_oxa Dance Storage Unit Yearly Fee 8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gymnastics Supplies 1,020.00
om\w:momw;oﬁo Parks Storage Unit Yearly Fee 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 720.00
Total Bluegrass RV Storage . 1,740.00 1,740.00

Page 1 of 6



12:47 PM
04/10/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail

As of April 10, 2023

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Brandstetter Carroll, Inc.
ow\wimomu. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 1,250.00
03/31/2023 Comprehensive Master Plan Installment (11/22) 4880 - Capital Expenditures 1,250.00
Total Brandstetter Carroll, inc. . w fmmo.oo. 1,250.00
W
Charter Communications . . _
. ow\w:momw. .mooo Accounts Payable | 139.98
_ 03/31/2023 Internet/ Cable for SFAC 200 Airport Rd. 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 139.98
, 03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable | 264.25
03/31/2023 Internet/Cable For EDLC 151 Ed Davis Lane 9315 : ED Internet Service/Cable 264.25|
ow\mtmowwu 2000 - Accounts Payable . 129.99
om\wimomw._:”mﬂ:mqom&_m for mu\oaommm_o: Bldg. 100 _um:mﬂocsam WO. .Am;o - Supplies 129.99
03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable . 139.98
- ow\w‘_\momw::ﬁm.ﬁmqog_m for Outdoor Main. Bidg. 4600 - Scott County Park 139.98
. ow\w‘_\momwu 2000 - Accounts Payable . 520.00
03/31/2023 Internet/Cable for Pavilion 140 Pavilion Dr. 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 499.20
03/31/2023 Admin 4% Parks Internet/Cable 140 Pavilion Dr. .mo§ - Pavition - m:uv..lwm?. Repair 20.80
Total Charter Communications 1,194.20 1,194.20
Columbia Gas of Kentucky
ow\uimomu. - 2000 - Accounts Payable . 282.76
L ow\uimomw_ 146 Ed Davis Ln. Gas Usage Fees .mwj * ED - Columbia Gas 282.76!
om\wimomw. o 12000 - Accounts Payable . 325.85
03/31/2023 1240 Cincinnati Rd/Outdoor Main. Bldg. 4600 - Scott County Park 325.85
1ow\wtmomw .Nooo - Accounts Payable | w.mﬂm.m
03/31/2023 140 Pavilion Way 8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 3,717.38
03/31/2023 Admin 4% Usage 8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 154.89
Total Columbia Gas of _Amzz._.o_é | 4,480.88 4,480.88

Page 2 of 6



12:47 PM
04/10/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of April 10, 2023

Date Memo 7 Account Debit _ Credit
Georgetown Municipal Water

ow\w:momw. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 40.63
03/31/2023 200 Jacobs Dr./ SFAC 5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water 40.63

ow\w\_\momw. 2000 - Accounts Payable | 32.71
03/31/2023 162-165 onmm_m|:m Dr./Batting Cage 4510 - Suffoletta Park 32.71

03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 25.23
03/31/2023 Louie B Nunn Dr./ Field #1 14510 * Suffoletta Park 25.23

03/31/2023! 2000 - Accounts Payable 17.23
03/31/2023 162-165 Scroggins Dr./ Fields #2 & #4 14510 - Suffoletta Park 17.23

03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 17.23
03/31/2023 Louie B Nunn Dr./ Field #3 4510 - Suffoletta Park 17.23

03/31/2023 ) 12000 - Accounts Payable | 30.78
ow\wimomwu 162-165 Scroggins Dr./Picnic Shelter Whméo - Suffoletta Park 30.78|

03/31/2023 12000 - Accounts Payable 30.78
03/31/2023 Louie B Nunn Dr./Concession Stand 14510 - Suffoletta Park _ 30.78 -
ow\wimomu. 2000 - Accounts Payable _ 16.26
03/31/2023 Horseshoe Pit 14510 Suffoletta Park 16.26

03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 17.23
03/31/2023 Royal Spring Park .Ammo Royal Spring Park i 17.23

03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 17.23
03/31/2023 S Water Street Park 4650 - Royal Spring Park 17.23

03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable . 16.25
om\mk_\momwmmooz County Park 48600 - Scott County Park 16.25

ow\wtmomwm 12000 - Accounts Payable | 110.95
03/31/2023 151 Ed Davis Lane wmw:u - ED - Georgetown Water 110.95

03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 25.23
03/31/2023 145 Ed Davis Lane a 4540 - Ed Davis _ummx ) 25.23|

03/31/2023 12000 - Accounts Payable 380.09
ow\uimomm. 1260 Cincinnati Pike (Water Leak) o 14600 - Scott County Park 380.09

03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 4,272.83
ow\w.:momw. 140 Pavilion Dr. o .mouo - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 4,230.10

03/31/2023 1% Parks Administrative 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water ] 42.73

Page 3 of 6



12:47 PM
04/10/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of April 10, 2023

- Date Memo v, Account Debit Credit
om\mimomu. ,Nooo - Accounts Payable 17.23
03/31/2023 0 Long Lick Entrance .Amoo - Scott County Park 17.23
_ ow\w‘_\momww 2000 - Accounts Payable 38.80
ow\wtmomm_,_,\_ma:m__ Park Dr. (4570 - Marshall Park 38.80
03/31/2023, 2000 - Accounts Payable | 30.78
owGiwomw?mpo Cincinnati Pike 4600 - Scott County Park 30.78
ow\uiwomwM 2000 - Accounts Payable 213.56
03/31/2023 140 Pavilion Dr./ Upstairs & Skate Park B 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 211.42
03/31/2023 1% Parks Administrative Usage - .mowo - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 214
03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 32.63
ou\mimomw.moo Jacobs Dr./ Parks & Rec 4570 - Marshall Park 32.63
Total Georgetown Municipal Water . . 5,383.66 5,383.66
Emmqm Financial !
03/31/2023 {2000 - Accounts Payable 32.99
03/31/2023 Flag for Flag Pole @ Pavilion 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 32.99
Total John Deere Financial . 32.99 32.99
Kentucky Utilities Company |
03/31/2023 2000 * Accounts Payable 1,150.82
03/31/2023 NA Louie B Nunn Batting Cage 4810 - Supplies _1,150.82 -
03/31/2023 ] 2000 - Accounts Payable 77.37
03/31/2023{NA Louie B Nunn Dr. Ball/ Suff Park L 4510 - Suffoletta Park 77.37
ow\uimom& 2000 - Accounts Payable 156.09
- ow\m._\momw,z», Louie B Nunn Dr./ Suff _um%ll 4510 - Suffoletta Park 156.09
ou\m:momw. ,2000 - Accounts Payable | 43.84
N 03/31/2023 NA Markham Dr./ Suff Park 4510 - Suffoletta Park Am.mau
03/31/2023 .mooo Accounts Payable . 322.16
03/31/2023 NA Louie B Nunn Dr. Ball/ Suff Park ”Am‘_o Suffoletta Park 322.16
03/31/2023 12000 - Accounts Payable . 103.33
03/31/2023 1965 Oxford Dr./Oxford Park 14630 - Oxford Road Park ,_ow,w&
03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,263.15

Page 4 of 6



12:47 PM
04/10/23

Paid Bills Detail
As of April 10, 2023

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Date Memo _ Account Debit Credit
ow\wimowu.f,\_ma:m__ Park Dr. PI. .AmHo - Marshall Park fmmw.‘_m.
! ow\m‘_\momm” 12000 - Accounts Payable 10,018.05
03/31/2023 140 Pavilion Dr. /8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities 9,617.33
03/31/2023 140 Pavilion Dr. Admin 4% 8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Ultilities 400.72
03/31/2023 ”mooo - Accounts Payable 296.75
03/31/2023 201 Airport Rd. Concession Stand 4570 - Marshall Park mom.ﬂm.
03/31/2023 12000 - Accounts Payable 411.39
03/31/2023 200 Airport Rd. Aquatic wmomo 411.39]
03/31/2023 — 2000 - Accounts Payable \ | 56.78
03/31/2023 201 Airport Rd Field #5 4570 - Marshall Park M 56.78
03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable _ . 203.66
03/31/2023 NA Airport Rd. Field #3 4570 - Marshall Park 203.66
03/31/2023 ) ‘ 12000 - Accounts Payable 45.40
03/31/2023 Na Airport Rd. Field #2 |4570 - Marshall Park 45.40 |
03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 129.35
03/31/2023,201 Airport Rd. Conc. 4570 - Marshall Park 129.35
03/31/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable A@
i 03/31/2023 1080 Cincinnati Rd. Balifield B 4600 - Scott County Park 163.40
03/31/2023 N - 2000 - Accounts Payable | 40.51
ow\uimomw.mmm Liste Rd Soccer Gate 4810 - Supplies 40.51
03/31/2023 Wmooo - Accounts Payable . 191.68
03/31/2023 201 Airport Rd./ Field #4 4570 - Marshall Park Af.mm.
Total Kentucky Utilities Company . E_mww.w.wﬁ 14,673.73
Em!.:n.
03/31/2023 2000 * Accounts Payable | 961.07
03/31/2023 Pavilion/Parks Office Phones Usage Fees 4240 - Office Phone mwm.aw.
. ow\wtmommwm_ﬁo Office Phones Usage Fees 15060 - SFAC Center Phone 64.32
, ow\w‘_\mowwﬂma Davis Office Phones Usage Fees 9310 - ED - Telephone 200.00
03/31/2023 Outdoor Main. Bldg. Office Phone Usage Fees .Amoo - Scott County Park 64.32
Total Nextiva Inc. . o 961.07 961.07

Page 5 of 6



12:47PM
04/10/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of April 10, 2023

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
! |
Pagesuite Inc
ow\mimomw. ”Nooo - Accounts Payable | 210.00
om\w‘_\momwﬁ:::m_ Digital Publication License Fee 2023 .Awoo - Advertising, Print., Marketing - 210.00 i
Total Pagesuite Inc | | | - 21000 210.00
_Jmmu:czo Services Inc.
ow\w‘_\momw. 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,129.63
- ow\m‘_\momw.m_ums_mo: Trash Removal Services 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 364.44
ow\w._\momwwm_ub,o Trash mm3ﬂ<m_ Services 8074 ' Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 343.59
ow\m:momm.ocaooﬂ Maintenance Trash Removal Services .moE - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 1,421.60
Total Republic Services inc. B . 2,129.63 2,129.63
Verizon Wireless
ow\w._\momm. .mooo - Accounts Payable 937.84
om\wimomw. Pavilion Administration Cell Phone Fees .Awmo Cell phones mhm.mow
03/31/2023 Outdoor Main. Cell Phone Fees 4750 - Cell phones _ mmm.a_
03/31/2023 Facility Maintenance Cell Phone Fees 4750 - Cell phones ‘_ww.ﬁ;
ow\uimoww. Pavilion Rec Mgr. Cell Phone Fees 4750 - Cell phones hw.um.
i ow\uimomm. Ed Davis Mgr. Cell Phone Fees .ﬁmo - Cell phones Aw.wm.
m 03/31/2023 Aquatics Cell Phone Fees .ﬁmo Cell phones 98.72
Total Verizon Wireless < 937.84 937.84
Wal-Mart
ow\wtmomw. 2000 - Accounts Payable 159.35
B ow\wimomw” Plastic Eggs for Paws in The Park Event 6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies 84.69
ow\w:momwno_‘_:xm for Board Meeting .mmmo + Miscellaneous - mw.mm”
03/31/2023 EDLC BHM Children's Program Sugpplies 9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 50.78
Total Wal-Mart . \_mo.wi 159.35
Totals: 35,919.43  35,919.43

Page 6 of 6



0l Jo | abed

8T ¥l6 8Cv1l6

8C'v1l6
8C'vl6

00°00V'S  00°00%'S

$91|ddng soienby - uoljined - vmow.
a|qeAed $)UN0oDY - 000Z

[00d Joj sjeuogieslg Wnipog/ploy SLOJUd0IPAH £202/LE/€0
£20e/1e/e0

U] ‘'YInos-pIN mmuccmhm |e10]

ou| ‘yinog-pi Bejuuaig

"oU| ‘[jolJeD Jaysispuelg Blo|

00°00%°s sainjipuadx3 jeyde) - 088Y: .._m_n_. JWiAd ueld Jesel m>_m:mcmmmwoo €Z0Z/LE/E0 !
00°00v's s|qeded sjunoddy - 000Z £202/1E/e0
*ouj ‘j|oLle) Jaslspuelg
00°06¢ 100°05¢€ n yjeaH ssauisng sseifan|g jejo ]
100°05€ Bunsa) Bnuq - 0CLY sBujuaaiog Bia aIIH MeN 04:A1D £202/1E/E0
) il . N
00°05€ 8|qeked sjunoady - 0007 £202/1£/€0
yjjeaH ssauisng sselban|g
Zv'8s Zv'8s ‘OU| 'SHY |BIUEA JO PHOAA UBISY [B10]
A4 salddng weiboid WAS - uoiaed - 1808, s}iod |euoljolold sUY [ellelN £20¢/1E/E0
Zr'8S sjqefed sjunoady - 000Z .mmow:m\mo
_ "oU} ‘SPY |BIMEN JO PHOM UBISY
00'v6C .oo.vmm ] $S0I10) pay UBDLIBLY BJOL
00'+62 saj|ddng solenby - uoljired - +608 sasse|) Buluies pepueld K10 £20Z/1E/£0
0062 sjgeded sjunodoy - 0002 .mwom\vm\mo
SS0.19 pay uesBwWyY
|
i
15'99Z 15992 o . OT1 ‘Jeneg | el0)
167992 Bunexiep “lund ‘Buisiueapy - 00y UOIIIABJ JO SIUBWSSILBAPY USBIOG IO AIUIUOW £202/L0/F0
15992 algeAed sunoody - 000z - £202/L0/70 |
077 ‘4eneg |
npaup ngeq JUN032Y owap ajeq
£202 ‘L1 1udy jo sy
l1eyaq sjiig predun
e2ivLivo

uopealsay pue syied A3unoo Joog-umolabiosn

Wd €n:2L




0l Jo Z abed

20'8.9'9zZ) |20'8.9'9C)

SUOIIN|OG S§9001d * MO0 [BJO)

SUOIIN|OS §S320.d B MOJLIOD

oLz Jledey “Alag “ddng - uoARd - #208 sireday yeeT JaleM 10H sielsdn Aed £20Z/L€/€0
LL9sZ alqehed suUNo9dY - 00OZ ) £202/1£/€0
00°0€6'} Jredey “'Alag ddng - uoiARd - 4208 INd DVAH AusLeNnD £207/15/€0
00086's ajqefed s)unoodY - 000Z €202/LE/€0
L6'LLY'FTL saunypuadx3 jeyded - 088y Jusuwieysu] slieday BulpueH liy uolined £z02/1€/€0
16'120'vZ) a|qeAed SJUN003Y - 000Z £20Z/1€/S0
08'S¥L'6  08'SPL'S
00'6€2 soueusjule/sal|ddng 100d OY4S - 0026 DV4S @ ybnoi] Jelep, SSUIRIS JO JIedaY | €202/L0/v0
005¢2 alqeAed S1unoody - 000Z €202/L0/¥0
080156 sainypuadx3 [eNdes - 088V wWe)sAS |IBJOUO] JO UOIE||EISUI/UONEOLGES £20Z/LE/E0
080156 aiqeded sjunoodsy - 000Z ! €20Z/1€/€0
Z6'5¥8'0L  T6GPR0L
Z6'58'01 $994 jEUOISSejold - 08T 220z 93010 WewAed uleBlaN AlspEnD £202/1/50
Z6'5ve'0L s|qeAed S1UN02Y - 000Z £202/1€/€0
| o
ZL6lE'T (216
1ZVBLET saiddng - 018¥ 1adie) spods 183010 £202/1€/£0
aeiee | elgeAeg $)UnoddY - 000Z wmmoN\Fm\mo
B
09'8€LT  09'8€LT | |
09'86L'C poddng ABojouyos] - 0ZEY| 23 ‘PNO|D BAnEaID/[EMaUSY 9G0Py BUNSMIEIN £20Z/L0/W0
09'8€L'T sIqeAed S1uN020Y - 000Z| £202/10/70
npain ngeq N0y | owap ajeq

Buipjapn squiod [ejoL

Buipjap squion

umalabioan jo A jejo)

umojabloag jo A1)

"oul Ung JeBus|ieyn |eol

*ou} 4ng tabuajjeys

ouy JC@E:‘_w>OO MAD Ie1cL

*JU| “JUBWILIBA0D AAD

£20Z ‘2L |udy jo sy

Ile3aq s|iig predun

uonealoay pue syied Ajunon 1309g-umolabioan

€SvLIv0
Nd €921




0l Jo ¢ abey

0002y 0002

0002 sa|iddns - 018%| x0q $581d P8l S8WIOH @ juslweoe|day SSBIS £207/1£/S0
0002¥ s|qeAed SjuNoodY - 000Z. £202/1€/€0
8E'8LY 8c8Ly

'8e°8 LY neday “nieg “ddng - uolined - $208 sieday auyoe| [e91dIIg OIPIED “AB €Z0Z/LE/E0
8E'8LY alqeked SjUNoodY - 0007 £Z02/1E/50
22011 22011 ﬁ

2L0LL | lleday “aseg “ddng - uoljined - 208 uoljeslign/uoneulex3 10jeAs|d udy £202/L0/+0
o m sigeed SJUn0oOY - 000Z |$202/10/70
oLoL 010l

oLol Juswdinb3 pue saddng 800 - 022k aje|dowWeN UOSUYOP [SRUYDIN/IBGUIBIN PIEOT £202/LE/S0
010} alqehed SUNo9dY - 000Z £202/1£/€0
01689 01'689 |

1255 Jedey “asag “ddng - uolined - £208 sieup Beg ysei] g Joded 10li0L ‘SIBMOL d £202/LE/E0
vbZSs slqeAed $junoady - 000T £202/1E/E0 |

99°9¢} seday “neg “ddng - UoliABd - 1208 g1 eoeping/1eseaibaq Jse|g/i0ienbuod olg £20Z/LE/E0 |
99°'9¢L ajqeked SIUN0odY - 0007 €Z0Z/LE/E0

w

wpa1d | 3aeQ unoooYy owa ajeq

WiNUIWNNY $,UBLLISAT |20

WnNUIWNY S,UBWLIBAT

ssau|ispzubisaq g0l

ssaujjapzublsag

'ou| ‘Auedwiod JojeAs|3 O-q |BI0L

‘ou| *‘Auedwod JojeAs|g 5-a

Aydou] umol9) B0y

Aydoa] umoin

"OU| 8jes8|oYAA J2doo) |BJoL

ou| ajesajoypn Jadoon

€202 ‘Z) lady jo sy

lie3oq siiig predun

uoiealody pue syied AJunos) 1309g-umo}abioan)

€ZIVLIVO
Nd €0:Zt




01 jo 7 abegd

00'vS 00'vS juswdinb3 Jooj4 % Aiddns |eqolo) jejo)
00'vS Jreday “nsg “ddng - uoliined - #7208 1317 ¥ ysem Apog JIeH/00dWeS £207/LE/E0
00'¥S sjqefed sjunodoy - ooom. .mNom\Fm\mo
juawdinb3 J00i4 1§ A|ddng |eqO|D
00'5¢2 00°5€2 T wsunoy 09 1005/uMojeblods 810
go.mmm Bunaxiey “yund ‘BuisiueApy - 00St 994 "ddy JOpUBA Yed 8yJ jo spuslidg IOn_.mNON:m\mo
00'see algeded sjunodoy - 000Z £€¢0e/1e/c0
N WsSHNOo] '09) )j0ag/umolabiioan
86666 86'666 ; 271 ail, umolabioacy [Bjo |
86'666 SHEd pue adueuajulely Juawdinby - 069Y ar gezgg 104 sau) Jopel} Big NMmNoN\_‘o\vo
86'666 ~ e|qeAed sjunoody . 000Z £202/L0/b0
. 27171 2411 umolebioan
00°058°ZL 00'058°21 0771 41y sbejueapy Esoyw.m_omo jelol
00'006'6 soueuULEW/SANdANS [00d DVLS - 0025 slleday JeaHulY PUBLS UOISSBIU0D DYAS £202/LE/E0
oo.oomﬂl 8|qeked sjunooay - 000Z £C02/1LE/E0
00'056'2 sa|iddns - 018y sueday DYAH Usyowy ‘Bpig UoISsa0u0D £20Z/LE/E0
00°0%6°L a|qefed sluno2dY - 0002 £202/1€/€0
. 277 41y abejueapy umolabioan
V
8.°¢8¢ 8.¢8¢ ‘ou| ‘sasudiayug uosnbia4 fejo)
G0'G.Z Jeday “aeg “ddng - uolined - 208 100d "ABd 104 SAlBA HO u:cw.mmom\vm\mo
50'6.2 slqeAed SIUN09dY - 000Z €202/1E/E0 |
£L'L Jed [[BYSIEN - 0S¥ | PI21d/ed jleysiey o4 a|pueH 1eX2ldg MaN £Z0Z/)1£/E0
€Lt slqeAed S)UN0odY - 000Z £202/1E/€0 |
. 'ou| ‘sasludiaiug uosnbiay
npa1y ngeq Junooay owapy ajeQ

€202 ‘L) 1Mdy jo sy
|le3aq s|iig predun
uoleala9y pue sjied Ajunos 3309g-umolabioan

ecivivo
Ad €0:ZL




0} jo G abed

uoealday pue syied AJuno 1309§-umolabioan

00'699°L 00'699°1L S)9[10] 3|qBHO0d AMonjusy jelo]
00018 soyddng - oLt S0IAIBG/SIBIUBY SIBII0) "d X8|dW0 180208 Py BISIT £20Z/1£/E0
00°0€1 sa|ddng - pl8y 90INI9S/S[EIUBY JOJI0L BGENOd YEd UOIAEd €Z0Z/LE/E0 o
. oose sayddns - 018v B0IAIBS/SIEJUY 18110 L B|qeHOd Yied Eexo”mmom\ﬁmo
10058 sa|ddns - 018y S0INIIS/S|EJUSY 191101 BIqBHOd YIBd SWIOPIED £20Z/1E/E0
00021 sa)ddng - 018 e0IMIRG/S[EJUSY 121101 BB Yied BUISSOID 18RI £202/LE/S0
00'¢8 sa|ddng - 0l8y 201Bg/S[EISY 19110 L BIqenOd Sied 0D W09 £202/LE/50
00°00€ salddng - 048 20I3S/S|EJUSY 121101 8|GEVOd Hed Bumooig | £202/1€/50
00'599'} s|qehed SJunoodY - 000Z geoenelgo |
. SJ0}10] 3|qeuod Aonjusyy
L XAAS ¥9°¢ec LMO)S) JO 10Jo AMonjuay |Bjo |
1'59 neday “niag “ddng - uolined - b208 13 Bnid 1L /PISA S dleday L £202/4E/E0
Z6'0¢ IO pue [an4 - 08 oBelen soueusUE 104 10 €20Z/1E/€0
10°96 a|qeAed $unoddY - 000z £202/1€/€0
EXED shed pue soueuSUlel Juawdinb3 - 069Y - JopeiL ar 1o} 1ajeas adid/iaNed £20Z/LE/L0
oezal | algeAed SjuncooY - 0002 £202/1£/£0
kg IO puE 304 - 08t SIBMO| UINL-0J87Z 40} IO §20Z/LE/S0
Tm.mm Sked pue soueusjuien Juawdinb3 - 069 SIOMO|\ UIN1-0197 10} SIa)li4 [on4/ouibul £202/LE/S0
Zve ‘is algefeq SuUNoodY - 000Z |ez02/18/80
_ uMo39 Jo Jojo Ayonjusy
SLTEY'T  SLTE'T i sanIn Jo anbea Axomua (810
51ZEV' uonesuaduIoD SISYIOM - 0ZLY JusulsN(py 1PNy dwog SISHOM £202/LE/E0
GLZEV'T siqeAed sJunoody - 00T £202/1€/€0
$alll) Jo anbBea Ayonjuay
00°05 0005 - | VOO Afonjusy| jejoL
0005 s894 [eU0ISS3j01d - 08ZY $9nQ AUSISQUIB [ENUUY SZ0Z/VEIE0 |
00'0S alqeAed SIUNOYY - 000Z B £202/V£/60 _- B
VO49 Hjanuay
upaio uaaq unoZdy oway ajeq
€202 ‘L) |udy jo sy
l1e3aq siiig predun
€2IPLIVO

Wd €0:2)




01 jo g abed

ov'9l€ o¥'9.L¢ 101081} Bpealy 18j0 ]
0r'9.¢ Sped pue soueusjulel juswdinb3 - o9y §10j0€)| (I 404 SHEd 82IMSS £202/1E/C0 ,.
0v'9/¢ olqefed SN0y - 000Z. £202/1£/€0
l0joel] apeay
€5TEL  1€5TEL ) o U] ''S'T'SOW [e10L
ySZLL skied pue sdueuajuiey Juswdinbg - 069% 9:A1D SMESUIBUD 10} SUIBLD £20Z/LE/S0
vS'ZLL 8lgehed sjunoody - 0002 €202/1£/€0
66'655 Jeday “ajeg “ddng - uoljined - v208 lamolg yoedxoeg wnubep THILS £202/1€/£0
66655 | alqeAed sjunoody - 000z £Z0Z/1E/E0
U 'SSTSOW
0L L¥G'L 99062 | "ou| sJajuen) BWOH S,8Mo7 810
16'.62'C sellddng - 018 PI314 SSWIOH © UOKE|IEISUI/S10001 €202/ LE£/E0
LE'291 Jleday ""nag “'ddng - uolaed - £208 sayddng Buiquunid ‘Be|4 ‘sAxod3 plap gr|£20z/1£/€0
98'69 doueuBUBW/SSIIdANS |00d DVHS - 0026 OV4S 10} YiNeDAUsWSD |€202/LE/E0 |
0L 1bS'L s|qefed sjunooay - 000z, €20T/LE/50
‘OU| SJ9JUD) SWOH S,9MO™]
£6°99% £6'99t Auedwog sannn Aonjusy (1ol
484! Med [leysiel - 0.6y L# PIS14/'1Q YHed lIBYSIE 006 £202/1E/50
eIyl a|geAed Sjunoody - 0002 €202/1£/£0
198092 Med SINeQ P3 - OvSH Wed SINBQ P/ BAY SIqUBYD YN £202/LE/E0
98°092 sigqehed sjunoody - 0007 €20Z/LE/E0 |
ﬁm:o Hed BRLSIOYNS - 0LSY Ud 20USBSIOH /1Q WBWNIBI /22 €Z0Z/1E/80
SL'¥9 3lqeded sjuNovdY - 000Z £20Z/1€/£0
. . Auedwon saninn A4onjuay
Hpaip ugeq | uUNo22Y owis|y ajeq

£20Z ‘21 1udy jo sy
llejaq sjiig pledun

uoIealday pue syled AjLino) 309g-umojabioan)

€eIvLIvo
Nd €0:CE




01 jo . abegd

00682Z°L 005621 | Ou] ‘Jepiyoid |e1ol
00'662'} sa|ddng sjusng dg/Boid maN - 0589 008 Aq pasinquiisy/uang axig Jo4 mme_mzummom:m\mo
00'662'L ~ e|qeAed sjunoody - 0002 cz0z/1s50
] . . ‘U] ‘dapiyodd
1G'6GG'S 1G'BGS'S "ou) 'SINCBMOd (B0
1G'655'S Woddng Afojouyoal - Ozew [EMaUSY [enuUY 21emyos SING JamOd €202/LE/S0
16°65S'S - lqefed sjunosdY - 000Z €202/L€/€0
| "ou| ‘SiNglamod
|
00°686°L 006861 “ 977 suojeAcuUDY j00d €10
00686} soueudlulepy/salddng |ood OV4S - 002§ [00d OV4S @ 8llL IIBIsul/ierowsy £20z/1£/£0
00586'L 3|qeked $unoodY - 0002 €202/1€/€0 |
| 0771 suopeAocuay [ood
W
cg'80¢e ¢2'80¢ Jﬁl TJO77 'S9AS [BIDUBUI jBqO|S) Samog Aaulld [e10]
2¢'80¢ juswidinb3 pue saiddng soQ - cnwww so84 |ejuay sulyoepy ebeysod £z0z/1£/¢0
¢c'80¢ alqeded sjunoody - ooom.m €20¢/1LE/E0
o k _ 1071 ‘soAG [eroueLI [eqojD) Samog AaLid
00641 .oo.mt 'ou] ‘saibojouyos | ulebiap [ejoL
0061 Juswdinb3 pue seyddng 200 - 0/2¥ JOJUOIN JBINALIOD OO UILIPY | £202/LE/E0 i
00621 . a|qeked sjunoddy - 000Z £20¢/1€/20 |
o au| ‘saibojouyoa} uebian
|
eyl mmm.vv syued ojny eden |Blo|
Mmm.i Sued pue soueudjule Juswdinbl - 069Y 1ojoel} 1o} Jd)i4 'O €202/1E/€0
€eyl ajqeAed S)UN0odY - 000Z. €202/1€/50
i sued oy edeN
|
npaip nqaa JunoJdy oweRn ajeqQ

€202 ‘L) |udy jo sy
|le3aq s|iig predun

uonesiday pue syied Ajuno) }30og-umolabioan

€civiivo
Nd €0:2k




01 jo g abeg

52Z8L \sz'zeL v
sz'z8L soueuRUIEp/SaIddNg 100d OVAS - 002G s1eday ¥orID) JoNy AZe OVHS 104 U Juled/Axod3 | €202/LE/E0 |
sz'z8. w a|qeAed Sunoody - 000Z £202/LE/E0 |
Z€'686°L  Te'S86') o
¥6°2G) O Pue 3n4 - 08L 1ang yoni1 dwing £20z/1€/€0
zU191 IO PUE [8n4 - 08LY JUEL JanJ 20UBUBIUIEW J00PINO | £Z0Z/1E/E0
9z oS IO PuE [on4 - 08.2Y 13n4 ajoiya souruBlUEN ANOES £20Z/L€/50
orszLL IO PUE [an4 - 08.2% anJ 819143\ SIUBUBIUIEI JOOPIND £20Z/E/E0
2e586'L | ajqefed s1unoody - 000z €Z02/1€/€0
SEN. b
00719 00719 W !
0vle | se4ddns - 018 ed Yng @ sieday 1oj sayddng aBed Bued £20z/Le/0 |
00°%19 siqeked SJunoddY - 00T £202/1€/50
L0B9E'Y LO'89E'D
68'882 s|edtwey/seyddns j00d VS - OVLS diyg HooH spieydays ‘g JSIBWOUWLaY L 0guINF/oned £202/10/0
68°8E€ sa|iddng sonenby - uolined - $608  dIUS HI0OH Spiaydays ‘Q ‘JslawouLsy | oquinroned £202/10/v0
81129 alqeAed S)UN02DY - 000Z €202/10/70
lTvzz's  @oueusjule/saddng [00d Dv4S - 002G 01T JOSUSS YO ‘eqnL Jauusis'dwing Jauusis 81anoa £202/LE/E0
zelee Jedsy “aleg “ddng - uolined - ¥208 /10S5US Hd £202/1€/€0
£5'6es'e | slqeked s1unoody - 000z €20T/1E/E0
mohvmv lleday "Aag ddng - uoliined - ¥208 1M uondsuuoy Buignl/enieA uondalul £202Z/1E/£0
orvel | sjgeked Sluneody - 0007 £202/1€/€0
upai ugeq Junodoy owapy ajeq

uoljeIodion Jeadg 101

uojpjesodios teadg

$9JBIS UIayInos [ejol

$S3)B)S UIDYINog

alempieH J9|IIyog (810

al1empueH Ja|yoss

uonelodion soucaley |elo]

uonelodios) so1U0aIaY

£20Z ‘21 11dy jo sy
lleyaq sjjig predun

uonealday pue syied AJunog 1309g-umolabioss

eciviivo
Nd £0:2)




01 jo ¢ abed

£1'86¢ £1'86¢e M Aemasipp ejol
v9'cel lleday “a1eg "ddng - uoljined - $208 b ebeles uonaedicz0z/1e/c0
v9'€61 a|qefed sunodoy - 0002 £202/1£/£0
649l Heday “nag “ddng - uoyined - 208 sqingysiybi lleH Jaddn Asd €202/1£/€0
6V 9l siqeAed $junoody - 0007 £202/LE/€0
m Kemasip
057281'1 052811 W'N Hueg 1oYeHUAA [ejoL
0z'6e dinbzgssliddng Juang “Boid-a3 - 00¥6 awniso) Auung jo 1809 €/ £202/1£/€0
veeLl | s9)|ddng solenby - uollined - ¥608 junH B63 sonenby 1oy saljddng £20z/1£/€0
180°G89 se||ddng wAg/eoueq - uollired - G808 Buiddiys/iejuay doupoeg [e}daY aduUeq £20Z/1E/E0
100°6E |ddng sjusAz |e10adg - uoNARd - 6808 awnysog Auung Jo 1809 ¢/ £Z0Z/1E/E0
lsz"col salddng sjuang dg/Boid meN - 0589 s31/ddns YiEd U MEd ‘@WN}S0D Auung Jo 1500 €/} mmom:m\moi_ﬁ.
0099 sajiddng ssaJdx3 und - 0559 siajeay ) o} dul pial4 suozpiy £202/1€/50
00'66 Bunoxiely “juud ‘Buisiianpy - 00gY lemauay [enuuy ddy Jepus|ed JUBAT|£Z02/1LE/E0
0005 S99 [BUOISSBJ0Id - 08ZY $03UD punoiboeg IeopYD z<owmwom:m\8
05°281°1 s|qefed sunovvYy - 000Z FSN:QS

WN “jueg JoNeNUmM

0¢'201 ] 0c Lol 'ou| ‘a10)g pienbay ayj jejo)

0¢'201 sal|ddng soljenby - uolined - ¥608 yoe3 2D SHNS WIMS/SHOUS WIMS £202/L0/F0
0¢'201 s|qefed sunoooy - 0002, £¢0¢/10/¥0

*ou] ‘al103g paenbay oyl

06°09%'c 06'09%'c i!@mm;:w 0ld WIMG B0
06°09%'€ se||ddng sonenby - uoljired - $608 Buiddiyg/los enbag-J/auno|yd pinbi-O €202/4E/£0

06°097'¢ alqeAed sjunooay - 0007 £20z/Le/co

Alddng oid wimg

upa1n ngeq N0y ouwal sjeq

€202 ‘L1 judy jo sy
llejeq s||ig pledun

E2IYLIVO
uopjealday pue syied Ajunon 3302§-umolabioasg

INd €0:21




01 jo 01 abed

09°169°GLZ |8G'¥19°'01LZ ,, ‘SIV1OL
06'299 05°259 - 92IA18S |BOIID5|T "ou| JebunoA (B0l
0s¢cle sa11ddns - 018p ajod b1 47 pield sewloy © sesnd peyoayDd £Z02/LE/E0
0g'Zic . . |qefed sunoday - 000Z €20e/1LE/E0
I 00'0vY . sanddng - orwtvﬂ. Z# playliea Yns® sjubiT Jojoejuo) paoejdey .mNON\_.m\mo
00°0Fy |qefed Sjunoooy - ooom. £20¢/1€/20
. 991A13G |21} *ou| JaBUNOA
00°005'y 00°00S'¥ - . . 199N BuLoo|4 BnjeA BAYX BI04
| w
100005 salddng - 018% s924 uone|leisu) JedieD 19%ouD £202/1€/E0
00°00'Y slqeked SUN020Y - 000Z - £202/1£/€0

181In0 Bunoo)4 anjea exnx

Hpain nasq junoaoy ! owsa aleq

€20T ‘L1 1idy jo sy

|le3aq s|iig predun £2IvLIY0
uoljealday pue syied Ajuno) 3o0ag-umolabioss Wd £0:Z}



March 2023 Program Report
For April 17, 2023 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting
Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Operations

Pavilion Program Attendance: 3,026

Pavilion Annual Membership: 3,998

Pavilion Daily Passes: 8,038

Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 105,672

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 17,053
Pavilion Operations Income: $130,063.35

Pavilion Expenses: $52,373.63

Pavilion Recovery Rate: 248%

Ed Davis Learning Center
EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 305

Daily Attendance: 195
Meetings: 20
Rentals: 20



SE'€90'0ETS £°00°58% 8L°€06°TLS 8 LSLESS 06°29£'68S 9NUBAdY |ero L
00'vCS sjuang |eads

(00218) (09 vP¥'TS) spunyay weigold

00'vS 00'0€$ 06'€SS 00°0¢$ 00'T$ snoaue|adsIA
00 EVT'TS 00°£99'T$ 05°558°€$ 09'v58S SEIETYS sweidoiq puey
00°0TSTS 0S'T8T'€S 05'£29€$ 0S'¥0T'TS ST96V'TS sweiS0id WniseuwAs
00°S7TS 00°STES 00°0SL$ weagoud ssa1dx3 uny
00°087'T$ 88 VIV'TS STTILTS 05°08¢S 00'S87'CS s|eyuay Aujoeq
(sz1eT'TY) uiniay 9a4 usodag

00'68S'€TS 07°059'6TS 0S'STEVTS SOETSSS rOL¥S'6TS ssed Ajle@
00'506$ 00'CT9$ S9'TTI9TS SUOISS3IUO0)

00's¥$ 00'9¢S 00'v$ 00'9T$ aled piyd
00°2£9°SLS 05°'000°2¢$ 05'66£°22$ S8 OVTLTS 78'861°81S swetSo1d dwe)
S9'67EVS 0S'¥87'€$ 05'€867$ 00'vLTS STYY8'vS swei30iq onenby
0T°876'8TS G8'S65°02S €G'8EELTS vL€CE9TS 61'8L6'9€S ssed |enuuy
00'tv8¥$ 00'068'TS 00'0ST'TS 0S'706'TS ssed YIUOW 9
09°€6L'TS$ 00'6£65 09°S8.% 09°9vLS 0L°618°TS sseq SIA 07
£202 Te0z 1202 0202 6102 aNuaAdY

youae J0j r1oday :o_*&,_u_mmwﬁmo_
dsuadxy / anuaaay suoneradQ uoijiaed




€9ELETSS  8TSYO'9LS  SSLVY'SLS  GTVET'6LS  99°€8Y°0LS sasuadxy [e10)
69°SE8'VTS  L8'6TS'ETS  OS'LPLETS  TI690°9TS  T8'STTYIS sanInn
uswdinb3

10°2£9'6$ 78'859°0¢S  0T0TT'6TS  €9°€90°6TS  LO'068'CTS /ss1ddng
€0'998°£T%  699S8TPS  86'SEVTVS  TE'LIGEVS  LLLLE'EYS salejes
LTYYS 71Ess Sno3ue||3dsI

€202 (44114 120 0zoc 610¢ sasuadxy



gt
R e
pagsirecreation

Attendance Type 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
20 Visit—Pass - - 3_37 123 219 —EI 332
20 Visit Walker Pass 394 94
6 Month Pass 643 111 283 458 232
Annual Pass 4320 1259 1684 2432 3998
Complimentary Pass 33 19 26 79
Daily Pass 3930 759 3960 4795 8038
Observer Attendance 663 345 350 775 743
Off-Site Program Attendance 12
Program Attendance 3580 1435 2006 2539 3026
Rental / Meeting Attendance 787 282 657 450 605
14699 4408 9178 11726 17053



e .
S 2018 - to Date Fiscal Year
pagedreeentin  Attendance Comparison

AttendanceType 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Daily Pass 34959 20418 26341 42156 37638
Complimentary Pass 564 338 249 294 330
20 Visit Pass 3145 2218 2414 2450 2317
6 Month Pass 5558 3213 2320 4018 1892
20 Visit Walker Pass 2880 1973 191 208

Rental / Meeting Attendance 5533 5706 2401 6690 6332
Annual Pass 46454 30733 19202 25103 30748
Program Attendance 42868 29062 19961 25271 21855

Coupon Pass
Off-Site Program Attendance 231 10

Observer Attendance 7763 5031 1995 4094 4560

149955 98702 75074 110284 105672



TL9°S0T €50LT YSLLT S6E6T SbS6 166  LbS8  86T0T 6266 09.€ jelol

r433:) _ | S09  S$8  0S9T /T4 vI6  WhL SOy €9 61 aouepuany Sunss / [eIusy
SS81T 9208  v6YE 676  9Z8T  9Evz  8OWC  969C  T60C  8v6 3dUBpUSRY Weidold
095% _ €/ (18  ¥OS 76T  TES 0% 09 I 06 9UBPUSNY JAAIBSAO
8€9/€ 8€08  9Y0L  6YS8  6GCE  9€9¢  0ZZ  LEET  SO9T 996 ssed Ajleg
(1133 _ 6L ss By o€ 62 | Z€ 6E S m ssed Aseyusunjdwio)
8¥L0€ 866€  0/8F  Sver  TS0E  YI9T  Tvbz  LISE  9S8€  STvT ssed [enuuy
2681 _ : ke lovz) llzse - | oo okt Felletnisiogt U[ieee Hiledt . ssed YIUOIN 9
LTET zee 4l€  €6€  €bz 08T 95T  S¢¢ €T 8ET ssed USIA 0T
Juepus:Ny

joieel  ung Aew ady 1B qo4 uef 33q AON 0 das Sny Ing Aiogaie) asuepuany

L et et

uolpasarysyiod




123 LT 6 8 egoA

0c0T 0cT 781 011 58 TOT Set 99T 514" $21qoiay J31e M
6 6 3sIno) ‘I'S*M
79 29 looyds JajjayL
qZeT 9L /X4 99 [44" 6L S0z 414 SUOSSaT WIms
€06E T€C ¢s9 LLS €69 T0% 6€9 £09 € weal wims syseyssadng
L9 Y4 0¢ 44 DNOYLS
0811 €ET 091 ovT 98 viT GET 4N 86T 201 3ISSE|) SI9YEIUSIIA|IS
81 3 z €1 'v'a'nd’s
e v |e10] aduepuany wessoid
€L¢ 8y LS ev LT Lz Le or4 (a4 6 sale|id
85¢1T €0¢ STe 9€¢ ZLT ol T0T €L €9 69 lieg sppid
6 T ] [4 T Suluieat jeuosiad
659 TET LS [47 124 93 69 001 06 187 SHY jeneiN
00€l 81 981 861 [44" 9€T et 68 £91 96 8upueq aun
LL 18 4 8 i 954n0) 1019N435U| paendayry
0T6T LEE SYE 0TE TLT 441 €ET  8ET 68T SST auozzpiy
01 [4 8 PIHOMZPIY
9€ 9¢ d1u)d |joy sedey
S8L L3 otT (472" 88 TL 96 98 69 14 uorpus|
TES 9s1T €6 901 1474 8L A wAg 13 jooyos 3woH
66¢ ov [474 St ST S€ 143 6C [43 Lc Ssaull4 asueq
CHEE 59 89 ¢S T0T 18274 SOv 0gs S6 89 sonseuwAo pue adueq
01 g 4’ €T s LY 37 s19)e3us JaA|lS eS0A Jley)
svee 60€ 8¢ SL¢ LT 6cc £0¢ €9¢ 95¢ 0S¢ SI|BIUS JBAJIS NI OlpJe)
|24 4 L 4 dn 3 usng dwe) joog
6L€ ov €9 62 €e 137 114 9s L8 equinz enby
L l Sui88or enby

|erog unr Aen ady e gad uer 294 AON 10 dag 8ny nr weasoud

AL LI S

Uolja133.sYID
et oA
FeXe

o




L0S‘TC £56T S9bE 868¢ 008ST [8€¢ €/€Z 8592 €502 916 :lerol

v6v 60T 16 174 1€ TE SE 9t 174 [43 equinz
|elog ung Aepny ady e o4 uef BET¢) AON 120 dag any Inf wesdo.ud



@/ . . jo ¢:abed 08y pUE SHled ‘00 100S-umolsblosn
AuO sdiysiaquisy| aA0Y sniels Jaquispy| aAnoy snieis diysiaquisiy

%800 SSUIUOW TT (8T-ET) YINOA - UOY[18B - SSEY |ENUUY
%@0'0 SYIUOK 9 (8T-ET} YINOA - S5Bd YO §
%610 S5YIuoly TTyina) j[enpIlApUl 0ld - udilaRd - 55Bd _m_.__.:._a_.. |EUDIJOWOlH ,‘
34GT'D SSYIUC L 2T 2DUDPISIY PRISISSY Old - LDiIARd - 5584 [eNuuy |Euciowold W
9,57 0 54IUOW §3(dno] - 5584 YIUOW g
%,8€°0 *SYIUOl 9 Ajiwed ~ S5 Yo g W
%%bS'0 SYIOL ZT JAquiap jenuuy - 34 u dapyfRa)s Wl
94 pG 0 F5IUOL § 2jdna) 101uas - 5584 Yol § W
o, 19D s5U3L0L ZT 2|dno] - S584 jenuuy 3ado)dws Wi
%80 SYWOW G (55-6T)UNDY - ssed uow 9
9, 00"T SSYIUOW ZT &lwed - 55E4 jenuuy sadojdwg W
2%00'T EYIUTIY T 2|dNo] JOIUS - UD)|IAE - SSBY [BnUUY ‘
%00°T *SYOW 9 {4+09}1101U35 - ssey yjuol 9
T%0E'T 5YIUDL TT(ES-6T} HNPY - USl|laeg - ssE4 [enuuy W
SL10'T s5UIUCI ZT 2{dno) - uoijised - 5584 jenuuy ‘
Bob8'T FEYIUOLW 2T (55-5T)3NPY - 5584 |enuuy aakojdws @
SRT5'T (U0 ZT {405} J01USS - UO|jIARY - 5584 [enuuy W0
Yl 'T SSUTLOW 2T 9o 10IDS 0ld- Uoi|Ied - 5584 [BnULY [ruoijooly WY
%6942 "SYIUOW ZT HNPY |ENPIAIPUL Ci4- UD1|IARd - S5R [BNULY [2UDIIBW O] ‘
9%B5"C "SUIUOW ZTIOIURS [ENPIAIPUT D14 - UDI|IAR] -S5B [ENULY |RUSIICW DL ‘
% ESF SYUO[ ZT 2|dN0] 01d -uDy|Ired - SSBY [BNULY |RUDIIGLUDI ‘
Se L7 SYIUOL ZT AfitUB - UCHIARY - S5Bd |BNUUY ‘
oL T°ET SN0 ZT J2GUAL |BRuLY - 3MDY mauy W
BLAC'GT ISUWORW 7T AIed 0ld - BOI|IARG - 55ed [enuuy jpuonowold WY
9LB0°D *SYRUCIY ZT [eNPIMBU] (2204336I-AJUR0]-A31] - diysI3qunyy a1e10dio)) (BIOUIIUI-AJun03-AHD 5L66°8E 1SYIUOW T (8T-ET}L4IN0A - JOUi pauedwondeun ‘

sdiysiaquialy Jo # |ej0]
adA] diysiaquis|y

Nd £0:€0 €202/vL/¥0
sydeln - salydesbowaq diysiaquap



08y pue siied ‘07 1109g-umoiabiosn
Auo sdiysiaquiapy| aAoy snels laquia| aanoy snieis diysiaquusiy

Wb 0'D 2SYIUOL 5§ (§T-£T) YINOA - 5SB4 YIUal g
Ob0'D SSYILOL ZT [ENPIAIPUT [ea0paUI-AJUno-4UD - diyslaquialy 21eiodio) [BI0RIUI-AJUno)-A10
5,800 SSYILOW ZTYINOA [BNPIAIPUT Old - UQ([iABH - SSBd [BnUUY [euogowold Wl
%§T'0 :5Y3uoly 9 2|dno] - s5e4 yyuow g W |
B607'0 SSUALOW 2T J2GUIRj [BNUUY - 14 U 3MPYHR A5
BEE' SSYILO W 2T 2IUDPISRY PRISISSY 01d - UDIjIAR] - S584 [Bruuy [euoowold W
%TH'0 ISYI0W 9 (65-5TIHNPY - ssedyjuoiy 5 W
%50 SO § ($09)101U3S - SSEd Yuold § W
Y50 154IU0IW 9 Ajdno 10iuas - 55ed Yok 9 Wi
TL00°) :SYIUoK 2T 2(dno] - 556 |ENUUY 3aA0|dw3 ‘
%b3'0 SSYIU0W TT {6G-61) INPY - UOI|IARY - S5 [emuuy 1
5540 35YIUCI 9 Awed - s5ed yuow g G
%06°0 3SYWOW 7T (65-5T}INPY - s5ed [enuuy aakojdu G
Subh' 0 SSYIUD W ZT{+00} 10IURG - UOI|IARd - S58d [Enuuy Wi
°4,85°0 JSUUOWK ZT 2[dn0Z JOWRS - UOI|IARd - 558 [Enuiy W
SLGE T SSYIUC| ZT INPY [ENPIRIPUT 0Jd - UDI|IARY - BSR4 [ENUUY [BUOROWOI ‘
% T 25YIUCLY ZTI0IUIG |BNDIAIPU Gid - UDL[IARS - SSE |ENUUY |EU030Wwold W
%,86'T SSLIUOLW 2T 2|dnod - uol|laed - ssed enuuy
%00'7 ‘SYIUOKW TT 2|dNDJ J0IUS Oid- USH|IAR] - 5584 |ENUUY |BUOI30WO.Y ‘
307" SSYWOW 2T AjlweS - 5584 [Enuuy 3ado|dwg W
% Cb'b 2SYIUDI 2T 210107 0id -usljinRd - 55B4 |ENUUY |EUOIIOW O] ‘
SL6b'S SSYIUOW TT Jaqualy [enuuy -3y mauay
% 00°6T :SYIUOL TT{ST-ET) YINo4 - Joully paiuedwodrseuny Wi
BakE 6T (SHIUOW ZT A)lie] - Uo||lARd - 55Bd [ERULY ‘
80600 SSYIUCK ZT (8T-ET) YINOA - UOHIARY - SSEY [ENULY Yb L SSYIUOW ZT Ajlled 0id - UoljiARd - S5Bd [Enuuy jeuoowold

SI9qWaly JO # B0
adA] diysiequis|y

NId £0°€0 €202/ 1170
sydels) - solydeibowaq diysiaquasp



~wum / JO G286y 09y pue s)led 09 N0og-umolebloan
@m& AuQ sdiysiagquispy| aAay snels Jaquia| aAdY snieis diysiaquisiy

%ST'0 s5UBg

YbL'D sHouely

2,£5°0 3 Aojdwy "og oIS
%/9'0 2210
B%ze'T ruoibuna G
CAGRGLIENIESE |
%89°Z ;3| 1s21pes W
%, /0 spunous bujdwels G
9421°88 umotabioas WY

slaquisy Ag
Ayedoiuniy

Wd 20:€0 £20Z/¥L/%0
syde.no - soydesbowaq diysiaquiap



AluQ sdiysiaquispy| @AY Snjels Jsquisiy| aAldY snjels diysiogquiapy

qa sm / JO Q:8bey 09y pue SHled ‘07 N02S-umolablosn
Ou_...m El

umclsfiosg

%10 S5led
SeTE'0 s HOjyuRY
%o 0 3@340)dwy '0) Poig
AT I |
%66'T reveniuiy g
8o£0°7 swolbue G
%es'Z 3|inaipes Wi
2,£8°g spunols uidwels G
%52'£8 sumozatiioan

sdiysiaquiaiy Ag
Ayjedpiuniy

Wd £0°€0 €202/ Li¥0
sydeus - solydesbowaq diysiaquap



09y pue siied 09 §0IS-umoabliosc)
AluQ sdiysiaquiapy| aanoy sniels Jsquisiy| aanoy snielg diysiaquiaiy

LB ER LN

%09 Auapisay-uoy |
% 0456 sJupisad

Aduspisay

%510 266 <« W |
%5T'0 %66 - 06 |
%EST68-08 |
%TT'Y 6L - 0L
YRZT'Y 62 - 02
%152 155 - 05 "W
Y%85°¢ 169 - 09 ‘_
%ZT'0T ‘6t - Ob ‘_

% TT t6E - 02 W %y Zh 32wy Wl |
b8 1T 26 - 0 ‘7 92,0725 2[el W
2,080°£€ 61 - 0T | vpz's M0

oby 19pusn

Wd £0:€0 €20¢/vLiv0
sydeus) - solydeibowaq diysiaquap



2:30 PM
04117123
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Financial Statement

March 2023
Income
Accounts Income March 2023 YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget

3030 - City Funds 0.00 970,449.34 1,255,000.00 -284,550.66 77.33%
3060 - County Funds 0.00 941,250.00 1,255,000.00 .wahmo.ooﬁlll 75.0%
3150 - Pool Income 0.00 mﬂ;mm.mﬂ 258,000.00 -170,837.34 33.78%
3180 - Horse Park Pool 0.00 41,044.50, 57,700.00 -16,655.50 71.13%
3260 - Pool Concessions- Contract 0.00 f»mw.ﬁm m_a -w.m\_m.mw‘ - 29.74%
3400 - Kidzworld Income 74,536.25 mmx.mmm.wm 105,000.00 _-22/434.75 78.63%
3430 - Fun Express Income ftl|§. 7,345.00 10,000.00 -2,655.00 73.45%
3470 - KLC wmmm@ Grant 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
3600 - Facility Rental Income 10,973.00 29,180.25 ¢ wmumoobwm _ -1,319.75 79.95%
3710 - Special Events Income , 0.00 4‘_‘_3.00 mo&oo -3,883.00 22.34%
3720 - Private Donations 0.00, Is‘xlm.oo 2,500.00 -2,494.00: 0.24%
3730 - New Programs Income R 0.00' 2,000.00 5,000.00 -w_ooo.oo_i 40.0%
3750 - Miscellaneous Income 4o[mo 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
8014 - Pavilion - 20 V Passes mmRN&m«olM 20,007.20 . 30,000.00 -9,992.80 66.69%
8015 - Pavilion - Daily Passes 24,887.00 Gw_amw | 164,000.00 -10,487.04 93.61%
8016 - Pavilion - Annual Pass - ;!mm\mMﬂmM 233,142.43; mmo‘_@.or 13,142.43 105.97%
8017 - Pavilion - 6 Month Pass 484.00 11,302.81 mm_.ooo.oo _ -10697.19 51.38%
.modm . _ums:o.m,.Wc:m:nm _u_.om._.m_:m 4,222 65 21 ,‘So.wmw 50,000.00 -mm_omwh‘ 42.02%
8020 - _um,s_mo_.. Gymnasium Programs 1,675.00 G.,moo.ﬁ mo_ooo.oow o -4,499.86 77.5%
8022 - Pavilion - Dance/Gymnastics Pro 560,00 92,928.96 114,000.00 21,071.04 81.52%
8024 - Pavilion - Aerobics _u_.om_.xm-sm 924.00 8,150.00 15,000.00 -mbmo.co” 54.33%
8026 - Pavilion - Camps/Childrens Act. 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
8028 - Pavilion - Special Events 0.00 403.36 - 5,000.00 B -4,596.64 8.07%
8030 - Pavilion - Child Care 35.00 220.00 350.00 o -130.00 62.86%
8032 - Pavilion - Facility Rental 3,380.00; 27,226.00 45,000.00 -17,774.00 60.5%
8034 - Pavilion - Concession/Vending wmo.ﬂm_ lscﬂmMme ] 10,000.00 -2,639.97 73.6%
8035 - Gift Certificates 0.00 l||mwm.oo_ 0.00 335.00 100.0%
8036 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous 5.00 56.00 j 500.00 -444.00 11.2%

Total Income 156,751.26 2,754,762.41 3,696,850.00 -942,087.59, 74.52%

Page 1 of 4



2:30 PM
04/17/23
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Financial Statement

March 2023
Expense
Accounts Expense March 2023 YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
4030 - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES - FT 25,076.38 162,348.37 300,000.00 137,651.63 54.12%
4060 - Employer FICA Tax  13go008 87,057.91 130,000.00 42,042.09 67.66%
4090 - Unemployment Insurance O 45235 195858 17.500.00 15,541.42 11.19%
4120 - Workers Compensation 2,432.75 41,061.73 59,000.00 _17,938.27 69.6%
4130 ; .U_.:m Testing 350.00 2,170.00 5,000.00 2,830.00 43.4%
4150 - Employers Retirement 17,278.34 17886486 218,000.00 39,135.14 82.05%
4180 - Health Insurance ) ‘\;\lﬂw.‘mwm.wm 205,084.01 ~290,000.00 84,915.99 70.72%
4200 - Staff Uniforms oo 000, 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.0%
4201 - REC. MANAGERS SALARIES - FT 10,878.00 mm,mmp.mﬁ 153,000.00 _ 87,005.46 43.13%
4202 - PAV. OPERATIONS SALARIES - PT ||Im’m_mom.ﬁ ‘_mm_www;ow - 185,400.00 32,466.90 82.49%
4240 - Office Phone 632.43 5,502.39 ~ 1,800.00: -3,702.39 305.69%
4260 - Equipment rental . 0.00 0.00 o M:ooo.ooW 4,000.00 0.0%
4270 - Office Supplies and mn:mvm_wmmﬁi 7,461.78) 67,258.67 46,000.00 -21,258.67 146.22%
a~|mo * Professional Fees ] |ﬂﬁﬂy 24.079.16 25,000.00 wm@“ 96.32%
4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 8105 19,276.65 25,000.00 5,723.35! 77.11%
4320 - Technology Support B 556051 m womem 40,000.00 . -17,078.88 142.7%
4360 - Continuing Education 0.00 3,930.79 11,000.00 N “ﬁomo.mé 35.73%
4370 - Liability, Equipment Insurance 0.00 78,251.51 94,000.00 1574849 83.25%
4390 - Travel mxmm.,..mm !mnOaOL_'! 1,344.04 ﬂ“ooo.oo m.@w}m 19.2%
4450 - PARKS MAINT. SALARIES - FT No.m:m.aw..l 137,658.90 258,000.00 120,341.10 53.36%
4460 - PARKS MAINT. HOURLY - PT , 0.00 7,198.26, ) 80,000.00 72,801.74 9.0%
4470 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - PT | 8,045.69 mmumm‘_im.i ‘ - 70,000.00 m‘l; 19,778.43 71.75%
4480 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - FT E_.‘_mu.oo @u_wm\.\}.‘wﬂml 190,000.00 96,772.03; 49.07%
4490 - 4490 - FAC. MAINT. SALARY - FT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4509 - Trail Maintenance 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 _5,000.00 0.0%
4510 - Suffoletta Park 834.43 9,998.74 12,500.00 2,501.26 79.99%
4520 - Skate Park 0.00 |!]1o|mm w.ooo.oo 5,000.00 0.0%
4540 - Ed Davis Park 286.09 2,890.97 6,000.00 3,108.03 48.18%
4570 - Marshall Park 2,407.25 21,655.83 ) 16,000.00 -5,655.83 135.35%
4600 - Scott County Park 1,678.56 27,350.64 1300000 -14,350.64 210.39%
4610 - Oser Landing Park Aﬂwlhm_ fwmm.bmm 5,000.00 3,203.52 35.93%

Page 2 of 4



2:30 PM
04/17/23
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement

March 2023
Accounts Expense March 2023 YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
4630 - Oxford Road Park 103.33 938.16 2,000.00 _1,061.84 46.91%
4640 - Great Crossing Park 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00, 0.0%
4650 - Royal Spring Park 34.46 255.48 5,500.00 ‘m_mﬁ.mwm 4.65%
4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 0.00 m_mmﬂ 12,500.00 lm_mom.th 79.12%
Ammo . mn%_:m:» z_mm:nmmm\:nm and Parts uwm.am‘ ti!w.\:m‘ow Bua ] |m.mma.wﬂ 57.04%
4750 - Cell phones omw.mm 8,489.91 12,000.00 3,510.09 70.75%
4780 - Fuel and Qil 2,044.50 mm_mwm.mo% - 33,000.00 7,364.40 77.68%
4810 - Supplies - - 19,846.72 mmﬂmﬁmMWi[- 78,000.00 -7,548.29 109.68%
4850 - Parks Equipment 0.00 0.00, 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.0%
4930 - SUFFOLETTA POOL SALARIES 0.00 mmbam.w&‘\ 107,200.00 ~ 41,151.80 61.61%
5000 - HORSE PARK LG HOURY 0.00 23,730.71 ww@g - 9,769.29 70.84%
5020 - SFAC Kentucky Utilities 411.39 33,365.53 35,000.00' 1,634.47 95.33%
5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water Ao.oﬂ 15,049.61 o Nﬂooo.o& 11,850.39, 55.74%
5060 - SFAC Center Phone 20430 2,892.79 3,700.00 807.21| 78.18%
5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 905.1 & 17537500 33,000.00 15,462.50, 53.14%
5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance 15,957.32 26,047.12 ~21,000.00 -5,047.12 124.03%
6280 -Litls Loague Basoball e T e o
6330 - Archery o Y ™ Y 500.00 00%
6340 - Youth Softball ‘ 0.00° 537.50 500.00 -37.50 107.5%
6370 - Youth Soccer 0.00: 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6400 - Youth Football -mm.mo; - -202.50, 50000 702.50 -40.5%
6420 - Youth Volleyball 0.00 ) 0.00, 250.00 o 250.00 0.0%
6430 - Georgetown Stingrays 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6440 - Super Sharks N 0.00 - o000 0.00 000 0.0%
6460 - KIDZWORLD SALARIES 0.00 - ‘hmwﬂmww ~98,000.00 mm_mmeo\_; 43.24%
6490 - Kidzworld Supplies 0.00 6,304.19 15,000.00 -1,304.19 126.08%
6500 - Kidzworld-Transportation 0.00 ilw‘.“_wm.wm ‘ 22,000.00 14,821.62 32.63%
6520 - Kidzworld Lunch Program - 0.00 - 993.97 ‘ 600.00 -393.97 165.66%
6550 - Fun Express Supplies 66.00 .I:iﬁ.oJM!,.ll 1,000.00 B 383.96 61.6%
6551 - FUN EXPRESS m>_|>_u_mw.; 0.00 m_ww@.mo‘, Am_ooo.oo. 9,760.50 18.66%
6700 - SPORTS CAMPS SALARIES PT 0.00 o |m%u 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6720 - Sports Camps Supplies o.oow omm 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6840 - NEW PROG/SPEC EVENTS SAL PT . o.oo_ imm.mmm 5,000.00! 3,871.14; 22.58%

Page 3 of 4



2:30 PM
04/17123
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement

March 2023
Accounts Expense March 2023 YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies 1,482.97 5,639.55 1,500.00 -4,139.55 375.97%
6880 - Miscellaneous 23.88 573.39 800.00 226.61 71.67%
8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas - wumﬂm.ml 35,861.20 53,00000 17,138.80 67.66%
8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities SbAm.om, 103,429.06 140,000.00 36,570.94 73.88%
8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water A.‘Amm.wm 33,231.10 60,000.00 26,768.90, 55.39%
8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv,, Repair 8,633.75 121,460.02 200,000.00 .@E‘“ 60.73%
8076 - Pavilion - Equipment o 0.00 49.99 12,000.00 11,950.01 0.42%
8080 - PAVILION - GYM PROGRAM SALARIES 171.38 1,301.50 m._ooo.oo 6,698.50 16.27%
8081 - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies o 58.42 fomm.hmw 2,000.00 S 943.55 52.82%
8082 - PAVILION - AEROBICS SALARIES 3,725.48 21 .mmw.Km 61,800.00 39,846.86 35.52%
8083 - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies 0.00 125.92 2,000.00 1,874.08 6.3%
8084 - PAVILION - DANCE/GYM SALARIES umoufmo 32,601.61 mmha.ﬁ - 22,398.39 59.28%
8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym mcum_mmm !ﬂ_ﬂom.om Kbmmmm 8,500.00° -5,5649.29 165.29%
8088 - PAVILION - SPECIAL EVENTS SALAR ‘ 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0%
8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl 35.00 173270 125000 -482.70. 138.62%
8090 - Pavilion - Concession 0.00! ,, ooo o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8092 - PAVILION - AQUATICS SALARIES PT o mobmw.mu‘ﬂ 142,964:12 210,000.00 67,035.88 68.08%
8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies o;mﬂﬁ.ﬂ 38,353.83 20,000.00 -18,353.83 191.77%
8098 - Pavilion - Child Care Supplies . mmu o 68.04 o 500.00 431.96 13.61%
8100 - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt _m-: am:v[vm 0.00 w_amm.oi 2,500.00 -962.07 138.48%
8102 - Pavilion - Gymnasium Supplies 0.00 187.52] 1,000.00 812.48 18.75%
W.o'a. Pavilion - Miscellaneous Expens 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.0%

Total Expense 302,397.07 2,449,214.46 3,696,850.00 1,247,635.54| 66.25%

Page 4 of 4



| jo | abed

jeloueul4 J9juan Bujuiea] siaeq p3

%¥8¥9 08'2/8'65 00°00€'0Z} 02220k 79816'L asuadx3 [ejoL
%00 00002 00002 000 000 sasuadx3 sNosue||2ISIN - a3 - 0096
%25 061 68029 100°000'% 8°029'L 8v'.TT dinb3gsayddng uanz “Boid-a3 - 00¥6
%b8'ZL 6£'9/L'6 00°000'9€ 19€22'9c 2,619y SHNVIVS "O0Yd/SINIAT "dS - a3 - 05E6
%0001 10°0 00009 166'665 000 juawdinb3 - a3 - 0££6
%re8LL 06'¢£8'L- 000000} 106'ce8'2L 1000 sreday “Aag ‘soyddng - @3 - 02¢6
%EIOY 16'899' 00'000°G 6v1€E'T " azver o a[qen/e01AI9g Joweu| a3 - 516
%¥Z'S9 61966 00009’} 18°€70°} 6011 13)ep UMO30B1099 - 13 - £1E6
%8109 221812 00000'Z 8LZITY LTV¥S sennnn Aomusy - a3 - ZLE6
%V 68 0LV1Z B 00009 0£'52€'C 92292 seo elquIN|oD - a3 - L1£6
%Z0SL ‘oL ehe 00°000° ¥Z052 00002 suoydsjal - 3 - 01€6
%00 00°000°} 00°000° 000 000 SIVIVS JONVYNILNIVIN - a3 - 00€6
%8L8 6LEL 100009 18925 000 asuadx3 [oAel] - 43 - 0926
%0°0 00°008 “00°008 00°0 000 uoneanp3 Buinunuos - a3 - 0526
%00 00006 00°005 000 000 BunuLd/BuISILIaADY - Q3 - 0726
%89'95 9662’1 00000 9£°002'} S0Vl saiddng 201130 - @3 - 0£26
%0001 000 000052 1000052 000 soueansuj ‘doad “Aujiger - a3 - 0226
%EY 6T 92°06v'Z} 000021 ¥2'602' 000 8ouBINSU| Y)|eBH - A3 - V126
%8529 YSEETS 00'000°%1 9v'09.'8 86'1L0'L Juswainey seholdws - a3 - €126
%0°00} 000 0000EY 0000€'¥ 1000 i uoesuadwo) SINOM - O3 - Z4Z6
%0°0 0000} 00°00€'L 000 1000 soueinsu| JuswAoidwsaun - A3 - 1126
%5919 9T6EET 0000L'9 ZL00L'E .w_.mm.%v vold sokoidw3 - a3 - 0426
%0’ L 9814162 0000505 ¥9'22.'02 000 SIANVIVS - a3 - 0026
jobpng Jo 9, aouejeg jobpng asuadx3y LA €20z YoJdepy asuadxg SJUNOI2Y
asuadx3g
%YSEL 82°950'G- 00°00€°0LL zLevT'sT) 1204 awoou] [gjoL
%05 00°05G- 00'000'4 000Gy 00°0S€ SUOIRUOQ/SIUELD - LFL6
%00 00°005- 00005 000 000 BWOdU| SNoBUE|IBISIN - AT - 0FL6
%99 00029'L- 00°000' ~ |ooose'e 00°'60€ 8woou| |eJudY - a3 - 0£16
%8z OF $2'989'Z- 00°000'G TZB.N sLey awoou| weiboid - 43 - 0246
%0'GL £0°002'6€- 00'008'8GL  |/6'660'6L) 000 spung siaeq p3 - A9 - 020€
3abpng jo 9, | souejeg 196png awoau| LA £207 Y9IE\ SWoouy| SJUNo29Y
awoauj
€2¢0¢C yoien
JUsWalE}S s|seq [enJooy

€CILLIV0
Nd Zl:2




1 jo | abeg

£8°209°} £8°209'L w '§vV10L
£8°¢98 £8°€98 | Auedwog saniin AHjonjusy 2101
o9¥'LO¥ Sied Ajuno)d #0928 - 009t doyg-uleg /py Heuudud 0zzl €202/10/v0
ov'1op _ _ alqeked SJUNo20Y - 000Z £202/10/%0
mmm.wt #ed Butpue] JesQ - ovmv. JEd 1850 /1d ¥8=10 uiow|3 ¥N _mmom\eo\vo
68'8LL “ _ slqeAed siUNcodY - 000Z. £202/10/%0 |
8¥'€8¢ sannn AYomusy - 43 - Z1¢6 QUET SIEQ P LG €202/1E/€0
8v'e8e s|qeAed SIUNGOY - 000T £202/1£/€0
. o . “ _ Auedwo sani3n Ayonjuay
|
00°0S¥ 00°05¥ | swdinb3g Joo[4 § Aiddng [BqOiD |E10
00°'0sY saI|ddns - gl8¥ Slauly ysel] Uojie 09 Jo sesed 0l £20¢/10/¥0 .
00°05¥ alqeAed $JUN02DY - 000Z €202/10/%0
. . . juawdinb3 Joo|4 § £ddng jeqo|o
00'v6C .oo.vmm . [ $S0I7) PaY UEDUBWY |BIOL
0062 ssljddng sonenby - uoljired - ﬂmow. sasse|g pienbay 1g .\._bo.mmotm\\ro\vo .
00'v62 . ajgeAed SjUnoddy - ooom. .mNom\_‘o\vo
_ T . $S017) pay uesuawy
3pauD HET] uNos2y owsp sjeg N

€202 ‘L) ludy Jo sy
[reyaqg sijig psppv

€CILLIVO
uojealsay pue syied Ajuno 1302§-umolablosn

Wd L¥:}




Brenntag

Product Name

2023
Packaging

Quote

uom

Hydrochloric Acid 20 DEG 31.45% 145.00004-PDRM|  $505 | G
Amazon
|Product Name Packaging 2023 _co_s
Quote
Cyanuric Acid {Cl Stabalizer SFAC ONLY) 25.0000# BAG $130.00 EACH Calcium Chloride Xtra 83-87% 50.0000 # BAG NA EACH
Sequa-SOL 1GL No Bid EACH Sodium Hypochlorite 12.5% 1.0000 G BULK NA GAL
Cover Free 1qt No Bid EACH Hydrochloric Acid 20 DEG 31.45% 145.0000 # -PDRM NA GAL
Sodium Thiosulfate Penta Photo 50.0000 # BAG NA EACH
SwimPro Sodium Bicarbonate Industrial 50.0000 # BAG NA EACH
PraN e Pactaging 2023 UOM Sada Ash Dense 50.0000 # BAG NA EACH
Quote Cyanuric Acid (Cl Stabalizer SFAC ONLY) 25.0000# BAG NA EACH
Calcium Chloride Xtra 83-87% 50.0000 # BAG No Bid EACH

Sequa-SOL

16L $98.91

Hydrochloric Acid 20 DEG 31.45% 145.0000 # -PDRM No Bid GAL
Sodium Thiosulfate Penta Photo 50.0000 # BAG No Bid EACH
Sodium Bicarbonate Industrial 50.0000 # BAG No Bid EACH
Sada Ash Dense 50.0000 # BAG No Bid EACH

EACH

Cover Free

lqt No Bid

EACH

Recomandations are highlighted in Green.




“waouy sn jo] esesld ‘nok djay ues am j| “Jopio Jnok 10) nok Juey) M4

sasnoyasem o|dpinw wouy diys ues s10pIQ

"pajoofes aq IIIM YWY ou pim syuswdiyg 1equinu YN © ujejqo o3 waj) ue Bujuinyai
0} Joud 22 1SNIN NoA "percidde esimiey3o ssejun 68} }203sel %0Z 03 Jaelqns suinjel |jy

91°589°L$ lejor

00°0% Xe] sdeg
00°0$ Buiddiyg
00°0% sabieyoing
00°0% sjunoasIq
91°689'/% ) fejoiqng .
SN1d aav
00°Z¢rS 00'301% 14 404 SHA0ULITTH NOLLONNA LLTNW 11 ZdVd 1ddd TI0Z LBITIT
orisss  etvis v QE0ODDIOEOMLSED LS
uondrosaly
00°96£°9$ 00°665'1$ 14 [eIIPA]N UM snjd AV dnewony A S{¥1d AV TIOZ 98911¢C
B0, 2011 Juf) paIspi0 uonduosa mIs
€202-1dy-ZL 005 Gl96LL | AVAA 1S3d - SdSN
ai3iono 31vd ‘ON 3L0ND (Al 1SN VIA dIHS
sojelg pajiun sojels pepun
¥250¥ AN umojebiosn ¥2E0¥ AM umojabioen
aAuq uoljiaed Ovl aALq uoljired O
O NV SYUVd NMOL13DH039 234 NV SMIVd NMOL13DJ039
HIMUVYd NVARE uiqol N313H
OL dIHS Ol 108

woo aI015A18IeSolgN oy L
wdg - Weg 144 - NOW
S0S0¥ AM ‘uolbuixen

£4 Y10 ATIWYS 6002

ajonp 23711 ‘TUOLS ALIAVS IITENd FH.L



150 efieg £202/4 PO PeRiid

210}S 8y} u} juawalbeueyy JUNDY
pesayy JapiG .

Buoud swnjop

Aanyaq .,

HpaIn sssuIsng ,

Aouopy ® dwil] SS8UISNg NOA
SOARS $,0M07T SABM BU1 |l INOQY wesn

01d/Woo Samo T USIA

‘F18vOITddY SY ISYHOHNd 40 JNIL LY a3aav 349 T1IIM AHIAMIA ANV SIXVL.

"MIIATH TYDIT ONIAONTd JONVHO AV

ONIDIHd ANV NOILOFTAS 1ONCUOHd ‘A3LNISIHL IHY SNOILIANOD ANV SIWHAL 41 ‘NOILY10ND SIHL HOH 1S3ND3Y IHL NI
@30ONIHA43Y HO A3ALYDIAN! ATTvOIIDIdS LON ‘SNOILYINDAY TVLNINNHIAOD ANY DNIGNTONI ‘SNOILIANOD ANY SWHIL
0. 3345V LON S30d ANV ‘SWHIAL TYIOHIWNOD AHVANYLS S11 NO a3sveg 3L0NO DNIMOTIOL FHL ONIMYIN SI §.3MO 1«

"dIHSNYWMHOM 40 QHVANVYLS HO Q00 ONIATNG ANV HLIM JONVITdNOD HOH

HO 'STVIHILYIN 4O NOILYTIVLSNI HO 38N IHL HOA ‘STVIHILYIN 40 ONIZIS HO SALLILNYND HOL ‘38N D14193dS HO TvHINID
v 104 SIVIHILVIN 40 IOIOHO HO NOILIFTES INNSSY LON S30A S.IMOT ONILOVHINOD TvHINID HO ‘FIHNLOILIHOHY
‘ONIHIINIONT 40 3D1LOVHC IHL NI IOVONI LON S30A S.IMOT 'ATINO STIVIHILYIN 40 HAdALNS ¥V S1 SAMOT.

‘334 BNIMO0LS3H %02
¥V OL 103rgns I4v ISYHOHN IWOH4 SHNOH 24 1314V 3730NY0 HO A3INHNLIY S1ONA0Hd A3dNDIANOD H3AHO TI03dS.

"INTFNLHYAIA LIG3H0 SAMOT AE TWAOHdY OL 103rdNs SWH3L 11d3dd
'NOILO3HHOD OL 103rans 3HY SHOHHI NOILLIAAY HO ‘NOISNILXT ‘ALILNYND "HAINddNS HO HIHNLOVANNYN IHL WOHS
ALITIEYIYAY OL LO3rgNs 3HY 31YWILST SIHL NI daNIVINOD SIVIHILVIN 11V 40 AHIAITEA "ATNO JLVINILSI NV Si SIHL.

SONIAYS INNTOA FAIFI3H OL HIAHO NI 31vA NOLLYHIAX3 IH.L A8 d343AHO 39 LSNIN LONAJO0Hd IHL 40 TV,
'SHIWOLSND OL Q108 ASIANYHIHIW 40 SAILILNYND JFHL LINIT OL LHOIH 3HL S3AHIS3H SIaMO.
‘FHNLYNDIS SHIOVYNYW V LNOHLIM AINMYA LON SI 3LYINILSH SiHL.

3iva JHNLYNDIS HADVYNVYIN
%666 ARG NOA sBuines 4SA Joj Ayenb Jou pip Aayl 4 paisy aq 1ou Aew sBLIABS awWINjOA 10} pajsanbal SwWwal Y.
02'689% 'S1 810ND Sy} 104 SBUIAES [B10 L
0g'202'9% ‘2101 dSA
0€°£02'9 016902 01xz| uolbuiy € 9961152
dSA ?%gil)alxa lluﬁ)!:%/\ uonduosaq way Aguenp # way

(¥S0) “aj19) suyD :198JUON) BI0IS

0902-0.5 (208) ‘# BUOYd 21015

AN'NMOLIDHOTID

9E/ L4 au0I1S ‘Je 21018 s,2mo7 Jad si Bupiy

G98.£98205 # duoyd lswolsnsy

0d3zvy :uoidiosaq 10efoid slony waolsAg bules

ysepm ainr 18WEN 12wolsn)

£e0e/Lus :8)eq uonendx3 sbulaeg awn|op

£E20802C | # 8lonp

weiboid sbhuinesg awnjoa OHd




OT1 ‘Bunoenuo) HId
Preqqny 297 SIUUOY

yry W rnd

*ATaradulg

‘suonsonb Aue yyim [[eo asedd jAunioddoe sayoun
40 nodyuvy] 0Q°0SL'ES Jo pig wmng dwmy oy Joj [esodoxd siy; Jrwqgns op

I9us)) onjenby BIS[OINg 18 SUOTOILIOD
qels 91910U00 7| X .71 /¢ JoJ yusuidinbs 29 sjerioreur ‘roqey [je ysming 'y

Wi Jo adodg
1qO{ PaOURISYSL 2A0qE SY 10] JIOM JO adoos FuImo]0] oyl 19130 03 peseajd ate o
‘BpUBWIY Tea(]

AY ‘umo1981090
SUONIALIOY) (B[S 91I0U0)) ZI X 21/ 29

A ‘Uumo3eBi00on
20y @ sIed AUNo) 13008

€202 ‘01 Tudy

CLI9-0LG/GSR PAEQYME] 997] 2IBUOY — §LEL-TS5/658 PICGQNE] uopwsiy
YEEOF A ‘umojedioosy pame dojest ] 651

DNITLD VY H




par,

[ 2=y

e

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

|ST QUARTER
MARKETING
REPORT 2023

GEORGETOWN SCOTT
COUNTY PARKS AND
RECREATION




mmn _U>W_Am >ZU Facebook

10000
RECREATION -
MARKETING — QI 2023
8000
7000 ’ .
6000 R -
Facebook Followers 9,137 5000
2% increase from Q4 2022 4000 g~
12% increase from Q1 2022 T _
2000
1000

N T s T S S S SR NAN
OO OGNSR A R U O (D A g
Ll e AN Al Al AN it Al e A e ey

Followers



GSC PARKS AND
RECREATION
MARKETING - QI 2023

Website

15,829 Users
Increase of 62% from Q4 2022
Increase of 8% from Q1 2022
* Pages
45,656 Pages Visited
Increase 75% from Q4 2022
Decrease of 1% from QI 2022

90000

80000

70000

60000

50000

40000

30000

20000

10000

///

A A
NN
& &

)
&
o

Q

P T @2 D OB & O
QPOIENIENPRNNSR
Y& ¢ e

a Q

== Website Users

Website

[o e

e New Users

R I T T SN
NN A A A
RN n..v & F u& & P

o Pages Visited




GRANTS AWARDED

/\ LWCEF Ed Davis Playground

7 $500,000

& Status: Awarded



MOVING FORWARD
CHILDREN'S PROGRAM

EVENTS PAWS IN THE PARK EASTER EGG HUNT
ED DAVIS LEARNING CENTER EASTER EGG HUNT




CHILDREN'’S
PROGRAM

*  PARTICIPANTS: 60
= SPONSORS

= SCOTT COUNTY PUBLIC
LIBRARY

* GEORGETOWN COLLEGE
* GEORGETOWN NAACP

= TRUTH RECORDING AND
ENTERTAINMENT




ED DAVIS LEARNING CENTER EASTER EGG
HUNT

PARTICIPANTS: 280

SPONSORS:
GEORGETOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT
SCOTT COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

SAINT PAUL LODGE #1 | — PRINCE HALL FREE AND ACCEPTED
MASONS OF KENTUCKY

QUEEN VASHTI #37 — CRDER OF THE EASTERN STAR




UPCOMING EVENTS

1 >_u2_ 20,2023 SeniorWorld Keeneland Trip @ Keeneland

_(_mvs 6,2023 Bike Safety Event (@ The Pavilion | 10:00am

EDLC Resource & Career Fair @ Ed Davis
_/\_Nv\ 13,2023 Learning Center | | 1:00am







Joday [enuuy zz0g

74 UM01301039




‘suofe wesbouid ino wouy yied ay) 0] SIONSIA
+000'G8 01 sajenba jey) 2)ewi}Se Sy

ZZ-lZ Wolj asealdu| %9, ©
SBIUNOD JUBJBJIP LL WOl 9/Z ©

sioinwiwo) Qluno) JoIng e
2Z-LZ WOl 3sealou] %97  ©

109|9S o
SHI9 G5 L
sfog 9/ )

[euonessday o

sighe|d eanbiun |e10] 999°L e

umopyeaig uoielsibay




(88°2£2'¥S) uien 19N palewiisy

(6896 1'89€S) awodu| [e10]

Gn 0S€'s¥$) sdiysiejoyos

(967158 mmmmv suonelsibay [e10]
(¥6'LLY'LELS) 20T ‘LE Joquiaoag soueleg
(90°581°£ZLS) 220z ‘L Aenuep sdouejeg

leloueul




}}els 199d

SI9QUUIBIN 9211WWI0YD

slosielpuny

aoueualuie pield

sioleulploo) anbea

slobeuey wea |
sayoeo) o

uoseoas

£Z-220Z dU1 JSA0 SI931UN|OA +06 L AQ SINOY Q00 L | JOAO 91BWIISD O\ @

O 0O O o0 O O

S1991UN|OA




AT =4 ATYDS

T JOIIVINIHOS TvNId

abesn }jnpy pesealou] e
(44n1 3 s1ybi7) suoisuedxd [eljusjod e
(swea} +08) ooeds asn WB| e
(Juswdinbs
mco_wmwvcoo\moEo ‘'slollleq ‘siau
's|eo9) wmcm_mm: uswidinb3 pajedionuy e

salll|10e4

a3

e
L] g

JUBWIWBADS) ANOD Poas
} @seyd xa|dwoy 13350S peoy st}




wei60.id uoneoiyised ealajal 9SNoY-Ul Ue padNpPoIU|

uoldweyg dny E&m se paysiuly shkog 002

|

uoldweys dny sjuspisald se paysiul) skog 6002
Jusweuino| anbea J9200g jeuoliealoay sselban|g po1soH e

S1UBWIYSI|duw o022y




WLV IEIS ALIND3 NV S3ALLIUSVITVLIOL
Ve IELS Aynbg gioL
8g'2ee'y BLUOUL BN
oLZ8rLE Sjssy JeN peluisaIn
86'20'68 Aynb3 eoueeg Buuado
Aunbg
SORiqer] fB0L
sengert
ALIND3 GNY S3ILINIBYIN
oLV IELS S138SV WLOL
oLV IS NB9TY WALND [WI0L
YELIWIELS SUNCAOY YUBG [BI0)]
vE'LIP'1EL 0822 xxxxxx Bupoey?) SPIRA %0IS
SJUN0SOY Yueg
§1885Y JuaLNG
S13SSV
WIOL

2202 "1£ 18qwade( JOo sy

109yS soueleg

ou| gn[D 181004 umojebioas)

88'2E2¥8 JWNOONI L3N
8°2eS VS IWOONI ONILYHICO L3N
10°v86'E9ES sesusdig @0y
6E'892'Y 108{8S - SULOUN
00°'1L2'Ly |EUCHBEIDBY - SULIOKUN)
£1e62’l 582807 - SULOJUT)
000 asuadxy pozuobaieoun
220082 asuadx3 [BABI}
LY'2PE'SL asuadx3 AGojouyoe ) Gues}
64'20L°95 Jaag - esuadxl AR}
00'8L5 sayddng
FAN Y7 BOUBUBIUER PUE SAEdeY
00°01€'08 5064 salejey @IOL
041981 100[0G - See salajay
96'969°1 1 jeucnEaIoeY - S804 60.15]8H
000 8094 68I5)8YH
61°¥e6’L 5384 [BUGISSIJAIY
0988 asuadxgy Aeajeq g ebersod
8L'66L senddng sn0
a5°gzr'el S804 WRLABK
E9°0!HL JustiuRUaS PUE SIEBKY
00'opH's feoey Buipsna/pietd
S1zes'se esuedx] ssad
s1aIg'e Juswdinby
00°000'GH asuadxg 200G
% ¢ Bsuadxy jewelu| pue endwon
99919'6zL seay Buyoeoo
008y saBugy) emateg yueg
L5°528 uogowalg pue Buisiieapy
000009 asuadxy urupy

sasusdxgy
68'961'89E$ H4Qud SSOHD
68'961'896$ QIO |BPL
00a0e'e auwodu) dysiosueds
96°158'85E8 @Wwoou) S84 vopaslay oL
€3'602'202 19016 - BULIOOU| SB04 LogensiBay
00 L19'vvL [RUCHEAIIAY - SWLIOOU| S804 uogeNsiBey
£ 18021 awoou) saa uoeasiber
55804 BLuQoUL iSaIBl
8E'9E6 ewody} Busieipuny
00°'000°S BLOTU| SUGUBUCQ

awioau}

Wi0L

ZZ0z Jequisdeq - Aienusp
$50°] puB Jyoid

U] QNID JleGio0] UMoleBicas



1ebeue|p uonesidsay sonenby

i8ued g uehig

sonenby
JO 91e1G
>2ded OSSO



(3@em Jad sinoy
81 1Yl S10W OU JO SUOIIDLISBI UINOY YLIM Z) Spienbajl] pesH i e

(djoem Jad
SJNOY G| UeY) 810W OU JO SUOIIDLIISaL INOY YUM g) spienbayi] G| »

€202 '0z Aeniged jo sy «

;,MOU BM aJe 318N\

3

=

AR



‘asuadxas
1o300d JO 1n0 ou pue Asuow aiowl 10} 819YyM 85[0 JIOoM ue)) »

ded unoy 01 anp suoINPaY JNOH .

suonoe Aeurdiosi(q e

suiod siyy 01106 em pip moH



pienBoji] peaH |
lobeuein |00d | »

‘Aep Jad spienbayiq ¢ asinbai suonesad -dHAY -

pienboji] peoH |
lebeuew |00d |

‘Aep Jad spuenbayji 1| a4inbai suonetad -Hv4S «

Aep sad spienbpeap z .
‘Aep uad spienbayi] g aninbai suoneisado -uol|ine .

¢, 91e1ado 01 |esp]| St 1_YAA

S

———

BT T



Q -SJoIyseD) «

0| -Sluepuane apl|S .
{7 -s1obeuep |00 e
0l -spienbey] pesH .
001-06 -splenbayi

Je1s |euonesadQ |eap|

7, 4155 UL



'S9| B} JUBWIHINIDSI puk sidl|} ‘'eIPSIN
|e100g elp "dnoub swolp umolebioan) pue ‘sdnoucy jooydg
SWOH ‘sjooyds ybiH oyl uo pasnd0) SHoHe uswalinbay .

1ISNBNy- aunr Ul Yluow e 8duo
pue Aejp 01 youe|p Wod) Yluow e 92im) sasse|d pienfbajijuny .

'soako|dws |ennualod o3 a8l
€20z 1snbny-£20Z ya4e wodj Buiured] pienba}i] opInoc e

SUOI1EPUSUWUIOIDY



‘98hojdwa Ajunoy ue jo peasisul
S8sse|D 9y} yoeal ||Im Jabuelp uonessday sonenby ay| «

'sal|ddns pue ses} ss040) pay ul
091'7$ 'sHied DSD 1502 ||1m spienbaii 0g Ajjenusiod uteny of .

= "’E‘-‘.‘]

;luswipiedsp ay11sod U ||IM FBYAA

= 18



Board _,\_mewmq

Q
3

Ron Flannery

DT Wells
Dale Stowe

Marlin McKay

Bill Hamilton

Sharon Flynt

Andrea Giusti

Camille O<m32m2i

. =

May

Erik Flaig

|
\

T] VR “C]D AV

M chael Sohn

_ 631
@o)

Board Member
Financial Interest Stmt

Cert. Receipt or Dist.

Drivers :mnnm:mm
Chair
Vice Chair

Secreata ry

Treasuer

Ron

.
%

X

¢

June

July

>:m

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

Bill

A




Dashboard /[ Ggorggtgwnlgggtt County Parks & Recredtion Claims Report
| Georgetown/Scott County Parks & Recreation Claims Report Activity

Georgetown/Scott County Parks & Recreation Claims Report Activity

Claim Type = All, Dates = 01/01/2022 - 12/31/2022, Status = All

Claim Number Type Dot Status Closed Date Reserve Paid Collection Incurred
724434 General Liability 10/29/2022 Open $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00
723476 Medical Only 07/25/2022 Closed 10/17/2022 $0.00  $1467.68 $0.00  $1,467.68
723454 Lost Time 07/20/2022 Open $3109.75  $2,047.75 $0.00  $5,157.50
723012 Report Only 06/01/2022 Closed 07/11/2022 $0.00 $157.50 $0.00 $157.50
722535 Blanket Property Loss  03/30/2022 Closed 05/09/2022 $0.00 $55,280.00 $0.00 $55,280.00
722440 Report Only 03/18/2022 Closed 06/23/2022 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00

1 6 Records Found

Policies Reports Member Resources

Liability Claims Report Manage My Profile

Property Claims Report with Claimants Manage My City,

Workers' Compensation Claims With Recent Activity My KLC Insurance Services Team

Checks in Period 2022 Wage & Salary Survey

Clai
laims Claim Summary. Drug_ Free Workplace Cettification
S it Liability Clai Clagim Cause and Injury Summary. Reasonable Suspicion Training for

Supervisors

Claim Department Summary
Accident Descriptions
Vehicle Claim Report

Submit Vehicle Claim
Submit Property Claim

Loss Contro| Resources
Safety and Liability Review
Visit GrantStation

KeLnetucky
ague
KLC of Cities






